TOWELLERS LIMITED

ANNUAL REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED
JUNE 30, 2018

TOWFLLERS LIMITE




@ ®
Vision
The Company’s Management strives to achieve the top slot in any
business field that they enter and having achieved that, their

endeavour is to retain that status without overstepping the bounds

of fair play and the norms of business ethics.

Mission

Through self discipline be an example to their fellow beings that
great heights are achievable in all fields without trampling the
rights of others and also ensuring that those associated with the
venture, be it the sharefiolders, the worKers from the top to the
bottom are satisfied with the returns that accrue to them. A seemingly
difficult, if not an impossible task but it is the chosen path on which
the Company is headed and thus far it Ras successfully followed it.
Providing maximum employment opportunities and contributing

their mite to the Country’s economy.
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TOWELLERS LIMITED

Notice of Annual Generval Meeting,

Notice is hereby given that the 45" Annuad General Meeting of the Company will be held at Towellers

House

WSA, 30-31, Block-1 Federal B Area Karachi on Wednesday October 24* 2018 at 3:30 p.m to

transact the following Basiness:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1.

3.

4

To gonfirm the minutes of the 44" Annual General Meeting held on Thursday 26 October, 2017.
To receive consider and adopr the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the year
ended Jine 30" 2018 together with the Director’s and Auditor’s Reports thereon.

To elect seven Directors of the Company as fixed by thé Board for a ferm of three years
commencing from 27 October, 2018 in accordance with the provision of section 159 of the
Companies act, 2017. Names of the present Directors retiring and eligible to file for nominations.

1. Mehireen Obaid Agha 2. Mahjabeen Obaid 3. Sana Bilal 4. Hadeel Obaid 5. Zeeshan K.
Sattar 6. Abdul Jalil Shariff 7. Vally Tariq Rangoonwala

To appoint Auditors for thie year 2018-2019 and fix their remuneération.

OTHERS BUSINESS:

5

Karachi: September 19" 2018,

NOTES:

i.

2.

To transact any other business with the permission of the Chair,

By Order of the Board
M. Farban Adil
Company Secretary

The share transfer Books of th from October 17% 2018 to October
24" 2018 (Both days. inclusivey, g :
A member eatitled {6 attend a y appoint anothér member as his / her préosxy to attend and
vote instead of him / her _Agn individual beneficial owner -of shares must bring his / her original
CNIC ar Passport, Account and Participant’s 1.D. numbers to prove his / her identity. A
representative. of ‘corporate members, must bring the Board of Directors’ Resolution and 7 or
Power of Auorney and the specimen signature of the fnominee. CDC account holders will furiher
have 1o follow the guidelines as laid down in Circuliir Mo. 1 dated January 26, 2000 issued by the
Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan.

Meémbers can exercise their right 1o vote under applicable clauses of Companics (Postal Ballof)
Regulations, 2018 and requirements of section 1432148 of Companies Act, 2017,

Shareholders may participate in the meeiing via:video link facility if the Conipanies receives
consentat least10. days before the date of meeting from shareholders, holding an-aggregate 10% or
more sharcholdingresiding in any: toiparticipate through video link the Company will
arrange the: facility in that city
Allthe sharcholders are ondé s,
along with (IBANY}to-our regi

pany Will termair

1 { raish their copy of CNIC and Bank Account details
sand tadadvise change in addréss iTany:

STATEMENT OF MATERIAL FACTS UNDER SECTION 166(3) OF THE COMPANIES
ACT 2017, CONCERNING THE ELECTION OF DIRECTORS.

1.

The Board of Directors in its meeting held on 19" September 2018, has fixed the number of
directorg to elected as séven (7) for the period of the next three years.

Any member who seeks to confest an election of Directors of the Company shall file with the
Company at its registered. office not later than fourteen (14) days before the date of the Annual
General meecting his/her intension to offer himscH/herself for election of directors in terms of
section 159 (3} of the Campanies Act, 2017 together withi.

(a) Congent to. act as director in Form - 28, duly completed and signed by the candidate as

- requiréd under section 167(1) of the Companies Act 2017. (B) Detailed profile along with
office address for placemeni-on 1o the Company’s Website seven days prior o the date of
election in terms of SRO 25(1) 2012 of January 16, 2012.(c) Signed declaration to the effect
that he/she: is aware to the duties and power of directors and compliant with the requirements
and eligibiliy ecriteria under the compinies Act, 2017 Memorandim. and Articles of
Association of the Compadny; Rule Book of Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited and Code of
Coiporate Governance Régulations, 2017 and other relevant laws. and regulations. (d) Attest
copy of wvalid CNIC/Passport and NTN, any other document/information hefshe think
necessarv.(e)Independent Directors will be elected through the process of election of directors
in terms of section 159 of the Companiecs Act, 2017 and they shall meet the criteria laid down
under section 166(2) of the Companies Act, 2017,

@




TOWELLERS LIMITED

CHAIRMAN’S REVIEW REPORT

On behalf of the board, | welcome you all to the 45" Annual General Meeting of the Company and feel
pleasure to present the annual review of the Company perfarmance and the audited financial statement
as at June 30, 2018 in compliance under section 192 of the companies Act, 2017. As required under the
code of corporate governance and annual evaluation of the board of directors of Towellers is carried out
the objective of this evaluation is to ensure that the board’s overall performance and effectiveness is
meastire and benchmark against expectation in the context of goals set for the Company. Your Company
is continuing to invest in resources for improvement in production efficiency, human resources and safe
practices to enhance the confidence of its customers, work force and stakeholders.

The board received comprehensive-agendas and supporting papers in a timely manner for its meeting
and ‘was fully involved in the strategic planning process and in developing the vision of the company. All
directors including independent directors fully participated in and made contributions to the decision
making process of the board. The board has in place comprehensive policies for all relevant:areas of the
company’s operations and these policiegare review and upc from time to time.

The-audit committee reviews the fir atements and ensures that the accounts fairly represent the
financial position of the company. It als ';st;;jes, effectiveness of internal controls. The HR committee
overviews HR policy frame work and recé‘r‘h’méﬂif& seléction and compensation of senior management
tearn an important role of the committee is succession pianh g

1 would like to thank-all my fellow beard of directors whé had carried their responsibilities diligently
during the year and contributed towards creating betterand sustainable value for all the stakeholder of

Company.

Chairperson

Karachi, September 19, 2018
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DIRECTORS REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

Dear Membeérs

On behalf of the Board of Directors, We feel great pleasure to place before you the audited Financial Statements of
your Company for the year ended: June 30th, 2018. These Financial Statement have been prepared in accordance
with the réquirements of International Accounting Standards and the provisions of the Companies Act, 2017 under
section 227,

OVERVIEW

The year under review Cormpany recorded turnover of Rs. 2,605 Billion against 2.686 Billion for the same period last
year, Over all economig position of the country has remained stable, there have been some political instabilities,
which was compensated by other factors notlimited to-CEPC gaining and reduction in power crises ofithe country.

The Implementation of ECC decision regarding withdrawn of sales tax and custom duty on import has supparted in
reduction cost of production which was increased by abrupt change in exchange rate which in this financial year has
been recorded at 10%. There has been iricreased in distribution cost mainly due to increased freight an account of
export. The corfipany contains it administrativs Y

as inflation, employee cost etc. Company:r’en‘
share {EPS) of Rs. 14.92 (2017 of Rs.3.63}:

Furthermore, with the revised expott padl

outstanding and Rs. 134 Million against-markup outstanding from:bank both included in other-income. We believe
that the announcement of the revised export package by the government, relaxing the condition subsidiary wilt
surely create further business opportunities for the textile sector fbr loriger period which has the largest share of
exportof the country. This result will be.a great support to theeco my as a whole. A comparison of the key financial
result of the Campany for the year ended June 30, 2018 are ag under:

30-Jun-17
Rupees
{000}
Sales {net) 2,605,809 2,686,140
Gross Profit 388,598 366,895
Distribution Cost 142,394 117,874
Administrative Expenses 184,552 159,944
Other Operating
Expenses 15,769 8,010
Other Income 238,924 13,054
Finance Cost 5,201 6,398

&
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Profit Before Taxation 279,606 87,723

Profit After Taxation 253,606 61,695

Earnings Per Share 14.92 3.63
Pattern of Shareholding

Pattern of shareholding of the Company in accordance with the section 227 (2) (f) of the Companies Act, 2017 as at
June 30, 2018 is included in this report.

Director Training

Three directors of the company had completed certification from Pakistan Institute of Corporate Governance (PICG)
under the criteria of the Code of Corporate Governance. The directors of the company are adequately trained to
perform their duties, and are aware of their responsibilities under the Companies Act 2017.

Trading | m

No trading in the shares of the Company was carried out by the Directors, CEO, CFO and Company Secretory, their
spouses and minor children.

Dividend

The Directors have not recommended any dividend to this year due to payment of Banks and lenders.
Election of Directors

The terms of the Board ended on October, 2018 and the election of directors was held during this year.
Chairman Review

The chairman review part of this annual report and directors of Company endorse contents of the same.
Auditors

The present auditors M/s Mushtaq and Co. Chartered Accountants retire and offer themselves for reappointment.
The board of Directors on recommendation of audit Committee, proposes the re-appointment of Mushtaq
and Co. Chartered Accountants for the year ending June 30, 2019.

Ackhowledgement

Your directors take this opportunity to express their deep sense of gratitude to all the stakeholders, for their
encouragement and support. We like to place on record our sincere appreciation for the commitment, dedication
and hard work put in by every member of the Company, and also over shareholders, who have always shown their
confidence and faith in the Company.

Directm Chief Executive Officer ;

Karachi, September 19, 2018
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BOARD AND MANAGEMENT COMMITTEES

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The key responsibilities of the board of directors are to ensure the campany’s prosperity by callectively
directing the-company affairs, meeting of its shareholders and stakeholdérs. The board of Towellers Ltd.
is respansible for the Company's system of internal control policies frarme work carporate governance
and risk assessment. For reviewing its effectiveness, the board remains committed to the highest
standard of the corporate governance and integrity. I1ts oversall responsibility for risk within the cormpany
has delegated the control of the campaiiy to the CEQ. The board four tirmes a year to consider financial
perforimaiice; busindgss strategy, capitali planning, asset disposal objectives.

COMPOSHTON OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

A partfram regulatory requirement, execution of the company’s current and future strategic objective
defines the parameters for composition of the board of directors. The board of directors’is composed of
a skilifully and gualified professional to ensure effective, efficient and independent decision making to
run-the affairs of the company.

Company’s Act, 2017 has made féimale representation mandatory on board. Fowellers is already
compliant of this provision by having a female representation on its board for last many years. The
board consist of eight directars effectively representing the iriterest of shareholders including minority
shareholders. There are four non-executive directors and three executive directors and one
independent director oh board {Non-executive). The status of diréctor ship {independent, executive,
non-executive) is indicated in the statement of compliance with the code of corporate gavernance
regulation 2017,

OFFICE OF THE CHAIRMAN & CEQ, ROLES & RESPONSIBILITIES

The board comprises of Chairperson and CEQ which are two separate positions. Board has explicitiy
defined and documented role and responsibilities of chairperson and CEQ. The chairperson represent
the non-éxecutive director and lead thé board to ensure that it place an effective role ih fulfilling its
respotisibilities, beside assessing and misking re mendations ofi:the éfficiency of the committees and
individuals direction in fulfilling their respons } *ia : f conflict of interest. She also has
the power to set the agenda, give directio board meeting.

nsible for all day to day operations
cts as a direct liaison between the
e board on behalf of management in

The EEQ of the company and ker rol;
and conduct of the business in accorda
beard and management of the Company
acesrdance with the faw. : o
HUMAN RESOURCE AND REMUNIRATION-COMMITTEE
The company has established this committee in accordance with the requirement of the code of
cerporate governance all Issues concerning remunerdtion, recommendation, evaluation and
compensation of the senior management are deliberated:and decided by this committee. The H&
committee also reviews and recommends HR policy and hep: direct report to CEQ. It also considers and
approve recomriendation of the related matters to key ma ;ligement position wheo report directly to the
CEO. The committee comprises of three members consisting two non-executives and one executive
director, This committee meets at-least once in a year,

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The audit committee consists of thre
chairman of the committee who . is ¢
have been determine in accorda

ers all o'ﬁ\ﬁ;{_ﬁbm are non-executive directors including the
éhdent:*:d&ector. The term of reference of this committee
W the listed companies (code of corporate goverrance)
regudation 2017. The committee held. fo eting in year 2018. The audit compnittee annually review
the financial aspects.and appropriatenessc sources, the corporate accounting and financial reporting
process, the effectiveness and adequacy of internal controls, the management of risks and the external
and internal audit process.

Under the code of corporidte governance directors are pleased to state as follows:

* The financial statements prepared by the mandgemerit of the conipanhy present fairly its state of
‘affairs, the cesulis of its operations, cash flows and changes in equity.

- Proper books of accounts have been maintained by the company, appropriate accounting
policies have been consistently applied in preparation of firancial statements and accounting
astimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgement.

» Imternational Financial Reporting Standards as applicable in Pakistan have been followed in
preparation of Finandial Statements.

s The system of internal controls is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and
‘monitored.

= There are no doubts upon the company’s ability to cantinue as a going concerned.

» The highlights of operating and flnancial data for the last six years are annexed.

® There has been no material departure from the best practices of corporate governance.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

During the vear four meetings of board of directors were held, attendance is as follows:

NAME MEETINGS ATTENDED NAME MEETINGS ATTENDED
MEHRBEEN OBAID AGHA 4 HADEEL QBAID 2
MAHMHIABEEN OBAID: 3 ZEESHAN K. SATTAR 3
SARA, BILAL 3 ABDUL JALIL SHARIF 4

Karachi, September 19, 2018
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TOWELLERS LIMITED

Independent auditor’s report to the members of Towellers Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the annexed financial statements of Towellers Limited, which comprise the
statement of financial position as at June 30, 2018, and the statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity, the statement of cash flows for the year
then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information, and we state that we have obtained all the information
and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of
the audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
statement of financial position, statement of proﬁt or loss and other comprehensive income, the
statement of changes in equity and the st ogether with the notes forming part
thereof conform with the accounting :an s applicable in Pakistan and give the
information required by the Compé 17), in the manner so required and
respectively give a true and fair vi any's affairs as at June 30, 2018 and of
the profit or loss and other comprehi ‘ome, the clianges in equity and its cash flows for the
year then-ended. LR

Basis for Opinion

We conducted owr audit in accordance with hxtemétional Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as
applicable in Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit: af thzz Finanicial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in aec : he International Ethics Standards Board for
Accountants” Code of Ethics for Profess -~ ceonntants: as adopted by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Pakistan (the Code) and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key-Audit Matter(s)

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and
we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
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Following are the Key audit matters:

5. Key audit matters Hovy the matter was addressed in our

No. audit

1 | First time application of third and fourth
schedules to the Companies Act, 2017.
As referred to in note 2.1 to the annexed | .
financial statements, the third and fourth Zﬁ;w?:él procedures included  the
schedules to the Companies Act; 2017 became g
applicable for the first time for the preparation Considering the management’s process
of the Companyfs. annual financial statements | ., identify the necessary amendments
for-the year ended June 30, 2018. required in the Company’s financial
The Companies Act, 2017 (including third and | g oh0onee
fourth schedules) forms an integral part of the _—
statutory ‘ fxnandai reportin : ting the results of management’s
apphcgb]e to the Company . is and key decisions taken in
prescribes the nature andc i :‘respect of the transition, using our
disclosures in relation to v ements of the owledge of the Televant requirements
financial statements. “ |:of the third and fourth schedules to the
As part of this transition to the requirements of Companies  Act, 2017 and our
the said third and fourth schedules, thé i;mderstanding of the Company's
management performed a gap analysis tg} 6perations and business.
identify differences between the previous ’
reporting framework and the current reporting Assessing the adequacy and
framework and as a N ! appropriateness of the additional
ame{‘dm@“ts (5‘5* 5P3C1-ﬁed m ; disclosures and changes to the previous
Ie_lahf‘g’ ,,m.,, »d;t}s‘cllosures’ d in the disclosures made in the annexed
Company’s financial statements. | financial statements based on the new
We consider it as a key audit matter in view of requirements
the extensive impacts in the financial statements
due to the Companies Act, 2017.

2

Revernue Recognition

Refer note 24 to the financial statements and the

accounting policy in note 3.17 to the financial

statements regarding. the-sale of goods.
The Company generates revenue from sale of
goods te.export and local customers.

Our audit procedures to assess the
timing of revenue tecognized from sale
of products included the following:

Obtained an understanding of the
processes relating to the recognition of
revenue and accessing the design,
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We identified recognition of revenue (against | implementation and eperating
the sale of goods) as a key audit matter because | effectiveness of key internal controls over
revenue is one of the key performance indicatars | the recording of revenue.

of the Company which gives rise to an inherent

" - Comparing a sample of revenue
risk of the existence: and the accuracy of the

transactions recognized during the year

revenue. with the sales invoices, délivery orders
and other relevant underlying
documentations.

Comparing ‘a sample of revenue
transactions recorded around the vyear
end with the sales invoices, delivery
orders and other relevant underlyisig
documentations to access if the related
revenue was recorded in thé appropriate
accounting period.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises:
Information obtained prior to the date of auditor’s report,
a} last six years’ financial analysis
b) director’s report;
Information eéxpected to be made av
a) chairman’s review;
but-does not include the financial stat mgg&ts and QUL audltcu:' report thereon.

us after the da & o’f'au.ditor’s report,

COur opiniornt on the financial statements does notcover the other information and we do nhot express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon. :

In connection with our audit of the financial statemefits; our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the ather infornmvation is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained:in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have ﬁ)rmed we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other Lntormanan, we are requ red to report that fact. We have nothing to
report in thiscegard. A

Responsibilities of Management and B Directors for the Financial Statements

Managemenit is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with the gccounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the
requirements of Companies Act, 2017(XIX of 2017) and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material

misstatement, whether dire to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a goingeoncern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Company or tocease operations, or has no:réalistic alternative but to do so.

Board of directors is responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Aunditoi’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the:financial statements as a whale
are free from material misstafement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordanee with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
ecenomic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional
judgimient and maintain professional skepticigm throughout the audit. W also:

» Tdentify and assess the risks of material misstatemernt of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those nsks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient.and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a iruaterial misstatemenit resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepreséentations, or the
overriidde of intermal control

=  Obkain an understanding of intermal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstarices, but not for the purpose of expriéssing an
opinion en the effectivencess of the Company’s internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting palicies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by maniagemeit.

= Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concerri basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related o
events or corlitions that day cast significant doubt on: the Company’s ability to continué as a
going condern, If we coiclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are feqguired to draw
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained op to the: date Of our auditor’s report. However, future évents or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

s Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whiether the finandial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events-in o manner that achieves fax tation.

siher matters, the planned scope and
significant deficiencies in internal

We dommiinicate with the board of di
timing of the audit and significant ai
control that we identify during ou
We also provide the board of direct e have complied with relevarit ethical
requirements regarding independence mmxnumeate—--wxm them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear -orvour independence; and where applicable, related
safeguards. :
From fhe matters commmunicated with the board of directors, we determine those matters that were
of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore
the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law -or regulation
precludes public -disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter shouwld not be comununidated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reago mbly be expecﬂ" d to outweigh the public interest benefits of
such cammunication. -

Report on Other Legal and Regulatary Rei;ttar prents

Based on our audit, we further report that.in our opinion:

a) proper books of account have been kept by the Company as fequired by the Companies Act,
2017 (XIX of 2017);

b) the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the
netes. thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017)
and are in.agreement with the books of account and returns;

&) investorénts made, expenditiiré incurred and guarantees extended during the year were for the
purpose of the Company’s'business; and

dy no zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVII of 1980).

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is Anwarul
Hagque, FCA.

MUSHTAQ & COMPANY
Chartered Accouritarits
Engagement Partners
Anwaril Haque, FCA

Karachi, Septermber 19, 2018
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REVIEW REPORT TO THE MEMBERS
On the Statement of Compliance with Best Practices of the Code of Corporate Governance

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate
Governance) Regulations, 2017 (the Regulations) prepared by the Board of Directors of Towellers
Limited (the Company) for the year ended June 30, 2018 in accordance with the requireménts of
regulation 40 of the Regulations.

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the Company.
Our responsibility is to review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of the Company’s
compliance with the provisions-of the Regulations and report if it does not and to highlight any non-
compliance with the requirements of the Regulations. A review is limited primarily to inguiries of the
Company’s personnel and review of vatious documents prepared by the Company to comply with the
Regulations.

As a part of our audit of the finan red to obtain an understanding of the

accounﬁng and internal control sy

d of Directors’ statement on internal control
> effectiveness of such internal controls, the

of the Audit Cemn-uttee, place before the Board of Dll‘EGtﬂI’S for their review and approval its related
party fransactions and also ensure compliance with the reqmrements of sectlon 208 of the Compames

Commxttee We have not carrled ouf »,pv yes to assess and determine the _Com_pany s process for
identification of related parties and that whether the related party transactions were undertaken at arm’s

length price.or not.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the Statement of
Compliance does not appropriately reflect-the Company’s compliance, in all material respects, with the
requirements contained in the Regulations as applicable to the Company for the year ended June 30,
2018.

MUSHTAQ & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants
Engagement Partner:
Anwarul Haque

ECA

Karachi, September 19,2018




TOWELLERS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE OF TOWELLERS LIMITED FOR THE
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30t 2018

The Company has complied with the requirements of the Regulations in the following manner:

1. The total number of directors are eight as per the following:

Male 3
Female 5
2.. The-composition of board is as follows:
Independent Director Vally Tariq Rangoonwala
Other Non-Executive Directors Hadeel Obaid
Surraiya Junaid
Abdul Jalil Shariff

-Zeeshan K. Sattar

[ Mahjabeen Obaid
Sana Bilal

Melireen Obaid Agha

Executive Directors

3. The Dircetors have confirmed that none of them i i ser »;ng as a director on more than five listed
companies, including this company (excluding the h&tﬂﬁd subsidiaries of listed holding companies
where applicable).

4. The company has prepared a Code of Conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps have been
taken to disseminate it throughoul the company along with its supporting pelicies and
procedires. :

5. The board has developed a oﬂ/ statement, overall corporate strategy and significant
policies of the company. A complete record of particulars of significant policies along with the
dates on which they were approved or amended has been maintained.

6. All the powers of the board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters have
been taken by board/shareholders as empowered by the relevant provisions of the Act and these
Regulations.

=

The meetings of the board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a director
elected by the board for this purpose. The board has. complied with the requirements of Act and
the Regulations with respect to frequency, recording and circulating minutes of meeting of
board.

8. The board of directors have a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of
directors in accordance with the Act and these Regulations.

9. Three Directors of the Company had completed certification from (Pakistan Institute of
Corporate Governance (PICG) under the criteria of the code. During the year the board did not.
arrange any training prograny for its directors.

@




TOWELLERS LIMITED

10. There was no new appointment of Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary ‘and Head of
[nternal Audit has made during the year.

11. CFO and CEO endorsed the financial statements before approval of the board,

12. The board has formed following committees comprising of members given below:

Audit Committee
- Vally Tarig Rangoonwala Chairman
- Hadegel Obaid Member
- Abdul Jalil Shariff Member

HR and Remuneration Committee

- Zeeshan K. Sattar Chairman
- Mahjabeen Obaid Member

- Abdul Jalil Shariff Member

13 The terms of reference of th één formed. Documented and advised

to the committee for complie

14 The frequency of meetings of 'ttcc were as pe fbllowmg

Audit Committee Four qudrterly mcetmg urm&, s the financial year ended June 30, 2018
HR and Remuneration One meetings during 4 Ainancial year ended June 30, 2018
Cominittee '

15 The board has set up an effective internal audit fungtion mmanaged by a qualified and experience:
professional for the purpase and is conversant with the policies and procedures of the Company

iy:have confirmed that they have been given a. satisfactory
rating-under the guality contr granm of the ICAP and registered with Audit Oversight
Board of Pakistan, that they 1 thc partners of the firm, their spouses, and minor children
do not hold shares of the company and that the firm and all its partners.are in compliance with
International Federation of Aceountants (IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the
ICAP.

16 The statutory auditors of the

17 "The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide
otherservices except in accordance with the Company Act 2017, these regulations or any other
regulatory requirement and the anditors have confirmed that they have observed IFAC guidelines
in this regard.

I8 We confirm that all other requirements of the Regulations have been complied with.

Direetor Chief Executive Officer

Karachi, September 19, 2018
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SIX YEARS AT GLANCE
FROM 2013 TO 2018
RUPEES IN THOUSANDS

i bt

i

?ARTICLELARS

2018

2017

2016

o5 |

T14

(S iurerton A SO

o3

Turn over-Net 260580306~ 2,686,140.18 © 2,700457.33 | 2,721,484.80| 3,42490361 | 2,682,072.00
iCost of sales | 2,217,210.83 | 2,319,245.63 | 2,241467.34 , 2,309,116.46 | 3,067,385.72 | 2,377,783.00
Gross profit / {loss) 388,598.24 | 366,894.55  458989.98  412,368.34 | 357517.89| 304,200.00
Profit/{loss) from operration | 28480739 | 9412117 17570179 11575571  (12,40063)]  7,137.00
Financecost 520140 639838 695746 692007  27,80290 |
Profir/(loss) before taxation 27960598 | 8772280 16874433 | 13517612 (342,564.77)|
Profit / {loss) after taxation 25360593 | 61,695.14 14483274 1071433 | (376,199.17)

‘Dividend - - - - N
FINANCIAL DATA

Fixed assets-w.d.v 1,259,13480 | 989,150.12 ; 1,024,074.80  1,002,90730 | 5157306

Long term loans 1064285 1204140 1288003 13,22957|

‘Long term deposits 1975532, 65982, 142982, 652987 ;
Current assets . 1,043,308.85 1 95535641, 87820060  949,669.04 | 1,153,493.00 |
Total 2,337,341.93 1,922585.34 197233573 2412,275.24 2,833033.00 2,356,825.00
EQUITY & LIABILITIES

Equity _LE600060 ¢ 49112844 . 360,53843 27158647 | (268,643.18)] (249,900.00)
Noncurrentliabilities 111448591 20415314 25368019 13862073, 84016149 | 811,839.00
Current liabilities 160039274 67053078 68518552 959310.43 | 146974117 1512407.00 |
Total ' 2,337,84193 129940414 1319517.63 2,041,259.48 2,074,336.00 1,944,973.00
KEY RATIS%

Gross marginet 191 1366 1700 1505 1044] 1126
Net profit {loss)% 9.73 230 5.36 3941 (1088 154
Quick acid ratio% _ b2 0.59 : 045 037! 030 034
EBIT marginedé 1093, 350 6.51 5.22 (9.09)) 121
‘Current ratio% 175 142 128 099! 128/ 076
Eaning/{loss) per share Rs 1492 363 852 630] (213 243
G aticend S N S BT A M
Debt equity ratio% 044 178 260 495) 6o (930)




TOWELLERS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

As at June 30, 2018
2018 2017 2016
- | Restated l
Note Rupees Rupees Rupees
ASSETS
NON CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment : 4 1,259,134,892 989,150,121 || 1,024,074,802
Long term loans and advances 5 10,642,864 12,041,399 12,880,034
Long term deposits 6 19,755,320 6,529,820 7,429,820
1,289,533,076 1,007,721,340 1,044,384,656
CURRENT ASSETS
Stores, spare parts and loose tools 7 18,658,507 9,833/368 > 17,394,468
Stock in trade 8 373,961,416 278,499,086 294,845,193
Trade debts ' 9 252,894,905 220,283,574 219,960,403
Loans and advances : 10 16,677,084 11,113,710 14,097,764
Trade deposits and short term prepayments 11 13,652,458 12,707,593 10,901,407
Other receivables . 12 173,997,681 131,617,283 115,459,217
Income tax and sales tax refundable 13 91,886,889 115,215,321 111,063,696
Cash and bank balances 14 106,579,914 162,311,379 80,703,444
Non-current assets held for sale . 15 - 13,775,094 13,775,094
1,048,308,854 955,356,408 878,200,686
2,337,841,930 1,963,077,748 1,922,585,342
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Authorized capital
25,000,000 (June 30, 2017: 25,000,000) ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each 250,000,000 250,000,000 250,000,000
Issued, subscribed and paid up capital 16 170,000,000 170,000,000 170,000,000
Reserves 606,568,525 321,128,435 190,538,434
Surplus on revaluation of property, plant & equipment 17 849,432,078 597,265,397 623,181,201
) 1,626,000,603 1,088,393,832 983,719,635
LIABILITIES
NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
Long term financings 18 = 100,000,575 T10,641,7
Loan from directors & others 19 - - 3,750,002
Deferred liabilities
Staff retirement benefits - gratuity 20 111,448,588 104,152,562 139,288,394
111,448,588 204,153,137 253,680,191
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and other payables R 21 598,934,400 520,109,823 500,302,176
Accrued mark up and interest 22 - 134,214,818 134,214,818
Short Term borrowing 19 1,458,339 3,958,335 -
Current portion of -
Long term financings 18 - 12,247,803 49,245,400
Loan from directors and others 19 - - 1,423,122
600,392,739 670,530,779 685,185,516
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 23
2,337,841,930 1,963,077,748 1,922,585,342
The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
&
Mehreen Obaid Agha Sana Bilal * M.Farzan Ijtiba
Chief Executive Director Chief Financial Officer

Karachi, September 19, 2018




TOWELLERS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
For the year ended June 30, 2018

2018

2017
Note Rupees Rupees

Sales - net 24 2,605,809,063 2,686,140,180
Cost of sales 25 (2,217,210,827) (2,319,245,634)
Gross profit 388,598,236 366,894,546
~ Distribution cost - 26 (142,393,849) (117,873,591)
Administrative expenses 27 (184,551,720) (159,944,125)
Other operating expenses 28 (15,768,970) (8,009,726)
Other income 29 238,923,692 13,054,069
(103,790,847) (272,773,373)

Profit/from operations 284,807,389 94,121,173
Finance cost 30 (5,201,405) (6,398,378)
Profit before taxation 279,605,984 87,722,795
Provision for taxation 31 (26,000,057) (26,027,654)
Profit for the year 253,605,927 61,695,141
Earnings per share - basic and diluted 32 14.92 3.63

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

Mehreen Obaid A¢ha
Chief Executive

Sa1}a Bilal
Director

Karachi, September 19, 2018

M.Farzan ljtiba

Chief Financial Officer
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TOWELLERS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the year ended June 30, 2018

2018 2017
Note Rupees - Rupees
Profit for the year ' 253,605927 - 61,695,141
Gain / (loss) on remeasurement of staff retirement benefits 20.1 822,599 42,979,056
Gain on Surplus on revaluation of property, plant & equipment 283,178,245 -
Total comprehensive income for the year 537,606,771 104,674,197

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

==

Mehreen Obaid Agha , Sana Bilal V’( . M.Farzan Jjtiba
Chief Executive Director Chief Financial Of

Karachi, September 19, 2018




TOWELLERS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
For the year ended June 30, 2018

Reserves
Particulars Share capital Capital Revenue Capital Reserve Total
Share Unappropriated Revalution
premium profit Surplus -
Rupees
Balance as at July 1, 2016 ‘ 170,000,000 63,000,000 127,538,434 - 360,538,434
Impact of re-statement - note-2.5.4 - - - 623,181,201 623,181,201
Balance as at July 1, 2016 re-stated 170,000,000 63,000,000 127,538,434 623,181,201 983,719,635
1 ive In for thy i ded

Total comprehensive Income for the period ende : ) 104,674,197 ) 104,674,197
June 30, 2017
Transferred from surplus on revaluation of - - 25,915,804 (25,915,804) -
property, plant & equipment
Balance as at June 30, 2017-re-stated 170,000,000 63,000,000 258,128,435 597,265,397 1,088,393,832
Total hensive i for thy iod ended

ota’ comprehensive income for the period ende 254428506 283178245 537,606,771
June 30, 2018 - -

- Transferred from surplus on revaluation of - - 31,011,564 (31,011,564) -

property, plant & equipment
Balance as at June 30, 2018 170,000,000 63,000,000 543,568,525 849,432,078 1,626,000,603

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements,

Mehireen Obaid Agha : M.Farzan Jjtiba
Chief Executive - Director Chief Financial Officer

Karachi, September 19, 2018




TOWELLERS LIMITED

CASH FLOWS STATEMENT
For the year ended June 30, 2018

- 2018 2017
o Note Rupees . .. . Rupees

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES e - -
Profit before taxation - 279,605,984 87,722,795
Adjustments for:
Depreciation 81,929,356 76,514,891
Staff retirement benefits - gratuity 23,873,878 . 23,874,225
Finance cost 5,201,405 6,398,378
Workers' profit participation fund 14,716,104 4,616,989
Waiver of loan (100,000,000) -
Waiver of mark-up (134,214,818) -
(Gain) on disposal of property, plant and equipment (653,392)] . (914,212)

(109,147,468) 110,490,271
Profit before working capital changes 170,458,517 198,213,067
(Increase) / decrease in current assets
Stores, spare parts and loose tools (8,825,139) 7,561,100
Stock in trade (95,462,330) 16,346,107
Trade debts (32,611,332) (323,170)
Loans and advances (5,563,374) 2,984,054
Trade deposits and short term prepayments (944,865) (1,806,186)
Other receivables (42,380,398) (16,158,066)

(185,787,438) 8,603,839
(Decrease) / increase in current liabilities
Trade and other payables 68,978,356 24,643,543
Cash generated from operations 53,649,435 231,460,449
Finance cost paid (5,201,405) (6,398,378)
Taxes (paid) / received (2,671,625) (30,179,281)] -
Workers' profit participation fund paid (4,869,883) (9,452,886)
Long term loan to employees 1,398,535 838,635
Long term deposits (13,225,500) 900,000
Staff retirement benefits - gratuity paid (15,755,253) (16,031,001)
Net cash generated from operating activities 13,324,304 171,137,538
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment -« .. . 778,000 3,022,000
Fixed capital expenditure (55,085,395) (43,697,997)
Net cash used in invesﬁng activities (54,307,395) (40,675,997)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds/(repayment) of long term financings (12,248,378) (47,638,817)
Short term borrowings (2,499,996) (1,214,789)
Net cash used in financing activities (14,748,374) (48,853,606)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (565,731,465) 81,607,935
Cash and cash equivalents at the begi.nm'n'g of the year 162,311,379 80,703,444
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 14 106,579,914 162,311,379

Mehreen Obaid Agha
Chief Executive

Karachi, September 19, 2018

e annexed notes form an integral part of these Jfinancial statements.

Mm Ijtiba

Chief Financial Officer




TOWELLERS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For'the year ended June 30, 2018

1

a)
b}
©)

21

2.2

2.3

4

25
253

252

LEGAL STATUS AND*NATURE OF BUSINESS

The Company was incorporated in Pakistan as a Private Linited Company on 315t May 1973 and siibsequently converted into
Public Limitéd Company on 22nd Juné 1994 under the Companies Act, 1913 (Now Companies Act, 2017).and is quoted o
Pakistan Stock Exchange. The main business of Company is manpfacturing and export of fextile madeups, garments and fowels,
Following sre the geographical location and address of all business units of the Company:

Head office: WSA - 30 & 31, Block - 1, Féderal "B” Area Karachi.

Manufacturing units of the Company;:

WEA - 30 Block - 1, Rederal "B* Area Karadhi.
Plot No,14,15/1,15/2, 15/A, 16/2,/A7HLA7/2,17/3, Sector 12-D North Karachi Industrial Area Karachi.
Plot No.9 & 10.Sector 12-C North: Karachi Industrial Area Karachi.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

Stateutent of compliaice

These financial statements have been. prepared it accordance with the accounting and reporting ‘standards as applirable in
Pakistan, The accbunting suid reporting staridards applicable in Pakistars comprise of International Finaricial Reporting Standards
(IFRS) issued by the international. Accounting ‘Staridards Board (IASB) as notified under the Companies Act, 2017 and Pravision
of and directives isslied under the Companies Act, 2017. Whére provision of and- directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017
differ €fram the {FRS, the provision of and diréctivesissupd underihe Companicy’ At 2017 have'been followed.

Basis of mrasuremient

These financial staternents have been
assets and financial liabilities at fair vali

iion except for measurement of certain financial
giition of emplovee beneﬁmat preseit value.

Eunctional and presentation currency’

These: financial statements are presented. in Rﬁjieeéffwhich s 8l807 they Company’s functional currency. All financial
iinfornsation:presented iiv Pakistan Rupees has been rouiidad off to the nedrest rupee.

ACCQUNTING ESTIMATES, JUDGEMENTS. AND FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with approvid’ 5::ﬁunfix\g standards requires the use of ‘certain critical
accounting éstimiites. lalserequites managemment to exercise its judgeniént in the process of applying the Company's accounting
policies. Estimates:and judgements are contimually evaluated and: sare’based on historic experience and other factors, including
expeétation of future events that are believéd to be reasonable underthe circumistances.

STANDARDS, INTERPRETATI ONS ANDAMENDMENTS. £y .l.ﬁlLISHED APPROVED ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

Standards, amendments or interpretations wh g tﬁmtwe during the year
Following are the amendments that ore:applicable for, xzmrunﬁng ‘periods beginning onor after July 01, 2017:

"Amendrients to [AS 7. ‘Statement of cash Aows! for axmal periods beginning on orafter January 01, 3017, The amendment
rexjuires disclosures that enable users of-finsneial statements to evaluate changes in tiabilities arising from finandng activities, including both
changes arising fronveash flow and nonscash changes.

The viber new standards, améndrmients to approved acecunling standards. and interfretations that areimandatory for the financial vear
beginning on July 01, 207 areconsidered. not fo.be rélevant or to bave any significant effecton the Company's finandial reporting and.
operations.

New acvomnting standards, anyendments to.existing approved accounting standards and interpretations that are issued bubnot yet effective and
havenot been-garly adopted by thie Company

TFRS.9, *Financidl instruments’ (effective for periods beginning o or after January 01, 2018). TASE has pablished the complete version of IFRS 9,
Financial instraments’,; which replaces the guidaneé. in TAS 39: This fintal varsion includes requi s on the classification and ement
of finanuialassely and tabilitiss; it alsoinctudes sn expectéd creditTosses model that replaces the incurred loss hnpatrmenit model used today.
The Company has yet ta axsess the impact of these changes on its financial statements;

TFRS:15, Revinue from cantracts with customers’ is applicabile-to-accounting periods beginning.on or after January 01, 2018, The FASH has
issued amew standard far-the recognition-of tevenue: This will replace [AS 18 which covers contracks for goods and services and IAS 11 which
coveri constraetion contracts. The'ne,W‘%tan‘dard 5 based on the principle that rovenue is recognised wihien control of a good of service transfers
tov @ ustomed—- so the notion of control réplaces the existing notion af nsk:s and rewards. The idard p its a-modified retr
approach (o I adoplin, Wader this approach entity will recognise traissitional adjust i e carnings on thie date of initial
applivativn, Le: witheut restating the comiparafivé period. They will (mly néed to apply the nevwe mlea- to contracts-that-are not completed-as of
the date of ivibat application. The Compiany hias yer to assess the inpact of tiis standard onits financial stateieits,

¥

five

IFRS 16, "Leases” is applicable t acconnting parmds beginning on or after January 01, 2019, IFRS16 will akfect primarily the accoutiting by
Tessees and will regult inthit recognition of alinost all the leases on thesbalance sheet date. This standard removes the current distinction
between opérating and fiance-leases and requires recognition of an 4ssét (the right t use the leased item) and a finandial liability to pay rentals

@D
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for viftually #llledse contricts. Ab ppticnal exemption exists for shortferm and 16w-value leages. The adcounting by lessor will rot significantly
change:Some differences may arise as o resulk of the new. guidance on the definition of ease. Under IFRS 16, o contract i is, or contains, a lease if
the canitract conveys the right to cobtrol the use of an identified asset for a period of time it exchangé for-consideration. The Company has yet to
assess the inypact of this standard on its finandial statements,

IFRIC 22; "Foreign ctirrency transactions atid advance consideration’” (effective for-periods. hegirmning on ér after January 01, 2018). The

interpretation dlarifies which date should be used for translation when a foreign currency transaction involves an advanice payment or receipt.
Thie related item is branslatéd using the exchange rate on the date that-the advance foreign currency. was paid tir reveived and the prepaymenit or
deferred fncome revognised. The Company has yet-to assess the tvpact.of this stawdard on its financial statements.

2.5.3

254

A

FRIC 23, ‘Uncertainty over income tax treatments’s “(effective for periods beginning on or after January 01, 2019). This IFRIC clarifies how the
recognition gl masuEmEnt fequirements of LAS 12 ‘Incoinie takey’, are applied where-there is omccrtainty dver income tax freatments. The
FFRIC éxplains Liow to remgmse anid measure deférrect and crarent income tax assets and liabilities wheve there is uncertainty over 4 tax
treatmient, An-uncertaly tax, reatment is sy tax treatment applied by an entity where théte is uncertainty over whether that:treatment will be
actepted by the tax duthority. The IFRIC applies to.all-sspedts of income-tax accouriting where there is an ancertainty regardmg thie treatment of
an fhem, including texalile profitor loss, the tax bases-of nssets and liabilities, tax losses and ereditsand tax rates. The Company isyet to ossess
the full inmpact-of the interpretation.

There are-s number of other minor-amendments and interpretations to other approved accounting standards that are not yet effective and are
alsonot relevant to:the Company and thetefore have not been presented hete.

Chimges In Accounting Policy

The speciticprovision / section in the repealed ¢
assetsias not been carried forward inthe Ce
Ordmrmce, 1984 speaﬁed the accounting e

bmldmg stands ammended as ﬁ)]le‘I
- Inereases in the Girrying.amounts arising.on reva]uaﬁm & land and bl ags are recognised, net of tax, in other
comprehensive income and-accumulated in reserves in shareholders’ equity. To the extent that the increase reverses a
decrease previously recognised in statement:of profit or loss, the.incréas is first recognised in profit ot loss. Decreases
thatreverse previousincreases of the same assetare first recognised inoth r comprehensive income to-the extent of the
remaiting surplus atiributable t6 the asset; all other decreases are charged to profit or loss. Badhyear, the difference
hetween depreciation based on the revalyied cairying. amount of the'gsset charged to profit urloss and depreciation based
onthe agset’s original cost, net.of tax, is reclassified from the Revalyation surplus on land-and building-to retained earnings.
The chiange in accounting policy has beew atiounted for retrospectively in accardance with the requirernents of

IAS 8 ’Acéounting Policies, Changes in Aceoun ‘Estimates and Brrors”and comparative figures have been restated.

Summary of Significant Accounting Py
Property;, plant and eguipmeént

The significant accounting policiés adapted i the: preparation of thesés financial statements are set ouf below. Thise pelicies
Tiave been consistently applied fo-all the years praseifed unless otherwiseé stated.

Owned:

Property, plant and equipment except for frechold land are stated at -cost less accumulated depreciation and any identified
impdirment-loss. Freehald Jand is stated b cost less any idéntified impairment 1oss.

Deprecistign-on’ all items-of property. plant.and equipment-is charged to.income applying the reducmg baldnee method so as to
write off the d&precxable amount of an assetOver its estimated useful life. Depreciation is being chiarged at the rates given in note
to propecty plant-& equipment. Leasehold Iand is amortized over the termof lease, if material.

Deprecigtion ony additions.to property, plant and equipment is charged from the month in which an assats become available for
use, while no.depreciation is charged for the manth in which the-asset is disposed off.

The assets” residual values and.useful lives are continually reviewed by the company and adjusted if inipact.on deprediation is
significant. The company's estimate: of the residual value of its property, plant and equipment as at June 30, 2018 has not required
any adjustinent, as its impact is-Gansidered insignificant.

The company continually assesses at-each statement of financial position date whether there is any indication that property, plant
and éguipment. may be imipaired. If such indication: exists, the carrying amounts of such assets are reviewed to assess whetlied
they are recorded in excess of their recoverableamount. Where carrying: values exceed the respective recoverable:amount, assets

@
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are written down to their recoverable amounts and the resulting impairment loss is remgmz&d in profit and JTosg account for the
year: The recoverable-amount is fhie higher of an assdts' fair value less coststossell and-value i use, Wihere an impairment loss is
reécogized. the depredation charge is adjusted in the future periods to allocatée the assels' revised careying amourt over its
catimated uséfallife.

The profit or loss on disposal or rétirement of an asset represented by the diffefence betweén the sale proceeds. and the carrying
amount.of the asset.is recognized as-an income .or expense. Maintenance and normal repairs are charged to income. Major
renewals andimprovements are capitalized.

3.1.2 Leased

Assety held under finance lease .are stated at the lower of their fair value or present value of minimum lease payments at
iviception less accumulated deprecintion and aceumulated impairment losses, if any.

Thie outstanding ohligation under the lease agreements are showsy as a liability net of finange chiarges dllocated w future pericds,
The finance charges are allocated to accounting periods in manner s0.38 to provide a constant periodic rate of retum on the
cutstanding liabilities.

Depreciaticn on; assets held under fiitaned lease is chargedd in a nemner consistent with that for depreciable assets which: are
owned by the Coimpany.

3.2 Capital work int progress

Capital:iwork in progress is stated at codt less any identified impairment loss and represents experiditure incurred on fixed assets
i the course «of eonstruction ard installation. Transfers are made o relevant fixed assets category as and when assets are
available forise.

3.3  Investments

Investments intended. to be held: for fess th f financial position date-or to be sold to raise

operating, capital,. sre included in current Hied as non-current. Management determines the

appropriate classification of its investmgni tlme of l.he purc}mse ancL m—&vakuates such designation on a. regular basis,

Available~for-salé Investments

cogtiand: carrigd ot faiv value at the statement of financial position, Fair
the statement of financisl position date. Adjustment
ity and taken € income an disposal of investment or

Axailable-for-sale investmants are initially recoghized
wvalue of o quoted investavent is determined in relation to s arket vah
arising front remeasurement of investment to-fair value is recorded in
wehen the invastment is determined-io. be impaired.

33,2 Imveshnmeénts.at fair value through profit or logs
Tiwestments whicly are agquired prineipally for the purpose of seling: in ‘theé ndar tevin or the investriénts that are part of a
partiolio of findndal instivements. exhibiting shdrt teem profit taking ave classified as invesbments at fair valde thicogh profit or
Togs. amd desigrefed uch epel nitial dognition. These are stated -t fair values with any resulbing gains or Tosses Tecognized
divécty in the profit and Toss acééunt. The fair value of such mv‘ tment:- representing listed equily securilies.are determined on
the basis of pmaﬂmg mather prices.

333 Heéld-to-maturity invdstment

Heldto molurity investment are récor

VoitiEEd cant tsing effective interest rate tethod Iéss impairment, with revenie
revogitized o an effective basis. &

34 Detfivative findncial instruments
tive financial instruments, whicly include futuré: caritracts, Derivatives are initidlly recorded at

The compiany enters it dedv
cost and'are remeasured to fair value on subsequent reporting dates. The fair value of o derivative.ds the equivalent of the
vnrealized gain orloss from marking to market the derivative using prevailing market rates. Derivatives with pdsitive market
value (errealized gaing:are included in other ceceivaBles and derivafivés with negative market value (unrealized losses) are
inchided. i other lHabilities i e statement of fimeictal positian. The resultaint gbin and losses from derivatives hiéld for trading
purposeare included in incone currently. Ko derivative is designated as hedging instrument by the company.

35 Laans, advances; deposits and other receivables
Thigse aie shifed at cost. Provision iy made far the amounts considered doabthil,. Ameurits considered irrecoverible are written
off tir profitand loss dccount.

3.6 Stores, spares and Inose tools

These are glated ataverage cost and goods-in-transit are stated-at actual cost.
Provision is made it the findvcial statements for. sbsolete and slow moving stores and spares. based on management ostiniate.,
3.7 Stock-in-irade
Stock-n-trade is stated at the Jower of cost and. et realizable value except waste which. is valued 6t net realizable valpe. Cost is
deteimnined: as tollosws;

Raw material At weighted average cost or replacement cost. which eveér is lower

Winek i progress Al dvetage manufactuiing cost

Finished goods At average manufacturing cost or net reatisable value which everis lower
TWasté Net realizablé value

@@
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Raw material in transit is stated at invoice prige plos othier charges paid thereon upto the balance sheet date.

Average manufactiring cost in relation to work in process and finished goods, consist of dinect material and. proportion of
manufacharing vverlicads based-on nortrial capacity.
Net réalizable value'is the ¢stimated selling priveiin ihe ordinary course of business léss costs of completion and sefling expenses.

3.8 ‘Trade debts

Trade debts are carried: at-original invoice amount which is the fair value of consideration to be received for goods and services
less an estimate made for doubtful debts based on a review of all outstanding amounts at the year-end. Bad debts are written-off
whien tdentified.

3.9 Bank borrowings
Barrowingsare initlally recorded at the proceeds received. In subssquent perigds, borrgwings are stated at amaortized cost using
thie effective yield method. Rinance costs are accounted for on an acerual basis and sre included incurrent liabilities to the extent
of Hi¢ amount remaindrig wopaid.

= £1 2 ts held for sale

Non-current.assets, or-disposal groups comprising assets and liabilities, are:classified as held-for-sale if it is higly probable that
they will be recovered privarily: through sale rather than through :con tinuinguse.

Such assets. or disposal groups, areraeasured at the fower of their.carrying amount and fair valoe less cost tosell, Any
xmpmrmem loss on a-disposal group is-allocated first to wonch\ill and then to the remalning assets and liabilities on a pro-rata
bagis; excepk-that' no lgssiis-allovaled o inventories, financial ahseLs,dL(Ltrcd tax asgels,employee benefit assets or investment
property which continue to be measured-in acgotdance with the company's other aceounting policies! Impaicment losses on
initial classitication as held=forsale and subsequent gains and Tosses on ce-measarement-are recognized in profitor loss.

e classified as held:for-sals, intangible assets:and property, plant and eqaipment are no longer amortised or depreciated.

311 Brploydes' retivément benéfits
Eraployee Benefits
Conrpénsated absgndes

3.12 -Srtaff retivement benefits - gratuity

ity Scheme (défined 1 lany For.all its permanent employees who have
ined under the refiigctive acheme. Contribulions are made annually to
e chiafged to inconie. The mest recent valuation

The eompatry. operdtes a8 approved
coinpleted milnimum qualifying period
chver the olifigation tader the schgiiieon t}i
weas carried out-on fuie 30, 2018 usiag the "Pri :
The gompany: hagadepted TAS 19, (Reviged) Employm Benf,f‘ ' 1 he amemdmenth in the revised staridard vequire the company
i3 elintinate the varridor appraach and recagnize all actuarial gains: andl fnsses (now called. ‘remessurements, that result from the
répigagstirement of-defined bedefits obligations and fair valite of plavg 3 2t the halance slieet date) in bther cotiprehensive
ina)m}, ) ﬂuey OHCCUr; immediawly reu:aguizc. all past SeTVIce costs an cecintecest cost and.expected. return an-plan assets
thenet definei bisnefits liability £ assét.

while the cort‘t.spondmg period adjuatmg

of caibiprebensive.income respectively,
313 Trade and other payables .

Liabilities-for trade and other amounts: payable-are measured at cost which is the Eait vahue of the consideration to be paid in

future for goods ind services received.

314 Taxation

3.14.1 Current year
Provision of current’tax is based on the taxable income for the year determined in accordance with the pr.eva’i]ing law for taxation
of ifiebmie. The chidrge for current tax is calovilated using prevailing tax rates, The charge for currént tax alstincludes adjustments,
where cansidered necessary, to provigion for taxation made I previous years arising from assessments framed during the year
for suih years.

3.142 Defeiredtax
Deferred tax is accounted for using the statement of financial position lability method itv respect of all temporary differences
‘arising from differences between the carrying-amount of assets and. Habsilities in the financial stetements and the corresponding
tax bases used in the computationof thé taxable profit. Deferred tak Habilities are gerierally recdognized for.all taxable temiporary
differerices and deférred tax assets are recognizéd to-the extent that itis probablé that taxable profits will be available against
which the dedisctible témporary differéncés, uniused tax losses and tax credits can be utilized.
Dieferred tax-is calculated at the rates that are expected to apply to-the year when the differences reverse based-on tax rates that
have been eracted or substaniively eandcted by the balance sheet date. Deferred tax -is charged or credited in the income
staternent, excephin the case of items eredited or charged to equity in which-case it is included inequity.

335 Dividend

Dividénd is recognized as a lability in the period in which it is approvéd by shareholders.

@
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3.16

317

3.18

3.1y

3.20

521

3.22

323

3.24

3.25

Provisions
Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as. a result of past events, it is
probable that an outflow of resources-embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and reliable ¢stimate
of the amount can be:-made. Provisions-are reviewed at each statement of financial ‘position date and -adjusted to reflect the
currentbest estimate.
Revenue recognition

a) Revenue fiom sale of goods is recognized whei goods.are dispatched to customers and irivoices raised.

D) Return on bank balances is accrued onva time proportion basis by reference to the principal outstanding and the applicable

rate of return.
¢} Dividend income and entitlement of borius shares are recognized when right to receive such dividend and borws shares is
established,
Government grank

Theseé represent tiatisfer of resources from-government, goveriiment agencies and similar bodiés, in retum for the past or future
compliances with cértain conditions relating ta the operating activities of the entity.

The grants are disclosed as adeduction from therelated expense.

Borrowing cost

Borrowiiig costs are récognized a¥ an-€xpense in the period in’ which these are incureed except to the extent of borrowing costs
that ate. directly attributable to. the acquiisition, constmchon or produmon of-a qualifying asset. Such. borrowing costs are
capitatized as part of the cost.of that asset tp :

Foreigri cutrency transactions-and translati

ige:rates prevatling at the dates of the transactions.

Rupeés at the rates of exchange prevailing at the
sgnized in the profit.and loss dccount. All non-
o date-of transaction or on the date when fair values

Foreign curtency transattions are translal
All nonetiry assets and liabilities in-fore
balince sheet date. Foreign exchange ga
monetary itéms-are translated into rupees ab-exchangs vitds téitéiiing )

are deterniined. a

Thie finwincial statements.are presented in Pak Rupees; which is the compdny’s functional and preséntation-currency.

Caghand cash equivalerits. :

Cash and cash equivalents comprise of cash at banks, cash in hanidand short term deposits. For the purposes of cash flow
statement cagh-and cash equivalents consist of cash and cash eqmvaients as defined above, nét of temporary overdrawn bank

balanees,

Iinpairmerit

revicwed ‘at-cach. balance sheet date to determine whether there is any
asset’s recoverable amount is estimated-in. arder to deterntine the extent of
enized as expense in the profit and loss account.

The carrying amount of the company
indication of inpaitment. Ifsuch indication
the impairment loss; if any. Impairment loss
Financial instruments

Financial :assets-and. financial liabilities-are recognized when the company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument and de-récognized when the dompany loses control of the contractual rights: that comprise the financial assels and
when the obligation specified in the contractis discharged, cancelled or expires. Any gain.or loss on derecognizing of financial
assets and financial liabilities is included th the profit and loss account for the year. All financial assets and labilities are initially

measuted at cost, which is the fairvalue of the consideration given and received respectively. These financial assets and liabilities

are subsequently measured at fair value, amortized cost or cost, as the case may be.

Ofisetling of financial assets-and liabilities

Firiancial dsséts and liabilities ate offset and the niet amount is reported in-the financial statements only-when thiere is a legally
anforceable right to setoff the recognized amount and the company intends-either to settle on a-net basis.or to realize the assets
anid to setile the liabilities simultancously.

Related party transactions-

All transactions with related parties are carried-out by the Company at arms' length price using the method prescribed under the

Companies-Ordinance 1984.
Natiite of thé related party relatidnship as-well as information about the transactions and outstanding balanees aré disclosed in

the réfevant note to the financial statemenits.

D)
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NOTES TO-AND FORMING PART OF THE THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For theyear ended June 30, 2008

%2 D I of

iy, plant-and

r ¥y oE
- Accumulated Written down .y e
Papticulars Paxticulars of buyer Cost depreciation valus Sale proceeds Gaini(Loss} || Mode of disposal
Vehidtes.{Karachi)
Uliiqise 70KEF 078 Syed Basit Al 43,000 34,433 8567 14,000 5433 Neg
| Suguki Culiis AFT-107 Amix Ahmed Patet 560,000 533,576 24,424 350,000 325,576, 1 Negotiation
Suziki Lidne AMS-382 Pazal Hussain Khan 849,000: IR0 75,208 370,600 20402 | Negotiation
{inique TKFE0257 Salman Shat 4350 3314 9,486 12000 28141 Negofistion
Heros 70-KBELU3S0 Shaukat Ali Shabbaz 42,200 39,891 3,309 12000 9,691 | Negotiation
' Heio A0-KBG 3063 Nisic Nizsm 40,000 372,81 2189 8000 || 581} Negotiafi
Honda 70-KCL-9456 Svied Arshad Al 35,000 34495 5 3000 49951 Negotiati
Shar-TKBUT846 Arsalan 35,000 35,250 2720 7000 3,280 Negotiation
2008 1,650,700 1,526,892 128,608 778,000 653,392
2087 3575490 1A67,702 2,107,788 3,022,000 312,212
2018 2037
Not Rupees Rupees
43, GainfiGoss)-on disposal.of property, plong and.equip
Cusst 1,650,700 3699,000
Logs : Adcrmalated depreciition {£:526,092) (1.318,385)
124,608 2380412
Sale proveeds {778,000} 3,405,000
Gairy on disposal of property. plant and equipment {653.392} £1.024,588)
4.4, Had there v alyation the related figures of land, building and plint and machinery af Jus 8!3,:2018 would have been as follows:
ot as onJune Accunuilited ok value June  Costas on June Aceumulated  Book value fune
302018 deprecintingy 30, 2018 30, 2017 deéprétiation 30. 2017
Leasehold fand 19,327,159 6,705,575 19,327,159 7385811 11,945,348
Butil ding on frenfleasehpld lond 434 644,504 132,852,993 43'1,391,70,5 ‘240,8()5,&2} 190,586,682
Pl aind frdchinsry F 474,564,788 1,118.572690 GL7,094,073 496,478,617
634,133,356 1.564;291,55¢ ‘865,280,908 . 699,0H,645
208 W7
Rupices Rupees
45 Capital work in progress - at cost’
Building - il woiks - -
The movement in Copital work in progressis-as folfows:
Balarige-at the befihning of the vear 217451,906 -
Addition-during the year:
Building -civil- works 1177920 21,431,906
Plant ard machinery 8,133,411 -
Wister trelitmicit plant 24794723 -
34.106,054 21,951,906
Trangfer th operating fixed assets: )
Bulilditig- cieil works 23,129,826 -
Plant and miadhiniry 133411 -
Water treatment plant 24,794,723 -
56,057,960 -
Balange-at theend of the year - 20955906
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended June 30, 2018

2018 2017
Note Rupees Ruopees
5 LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
Loan to employees - secured
Executives 5.1,5.1.1,5:1.2 10,396,647 11,898,605
Other employees 511 11,681,758 2,145,099
22,078,405 14,043,704
Curtent portion of loans shown under current assets
Execirtives 10 2,032,499 1,198,442
Other entployees 10 9,403,042 803,863
{11,435,541): (2,002,305)
10,642,864 12,041,399
51 Movement in loans to executives
Balance at the beginning of the Year 11,898,605 12,312,197
Amgeunt disbursed during the year 3,080,547 2,695,463
Amount trangferred to loan to employee’ 5,13 (1,614,003) -
13,365,149 15,007,660
Amount recovered during the Year (2,968,502) (3,109,055)
Balance gt the end of the Year 10,396,647 11,898,605

544 These are interest free foans recoverable in monthly installments o%
employees” retirement benefit obligation.

period.of threeyears. These loans are-secured against

512 Maximum amount-due from executives during the year, calculated hy referencc to month-end balances, was

Rs(11,330,385 (June 30, 2017: Rs.12,983,878).

513 Accordingto Companies Act, 2017 the thxjeﬁ_h )
from annual basicsalary of R&.0:5-million:

6 LONG TERM DEPOSITS

Security deposits.

STORES, SPARE PARTS AND:LOOSE TOOLS

~¥

Stores
Spare parts and loose tools

%1 Noitem of stores, spare-and loose tools is pledged as security as at reporting date.

8 STOCK IN TRADE
Raw material
Work in-process
Finished goods
Stock in transit-Raw material
Stock i transit-Finished goods

on of executive for disclosure purposes has been increased

19,755,320 6,529,820
16,495,122 6,829,887
2,233,385 3,003,481
18,658,507 9,833,368
127,215,775 86,722,000
130,350,178 81,676,886
101,552,063 106,132,700
624,000 3,967,500
14,219,400 -
373,961,416 278,499,086
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8.1
8.2
8.3

9.1

if

10.1

1z

12

2018 2017
Note Rupees Rupees
Stock in frade has been valued at lower of cost-and net redlizable value as required by IAS 2.
No items of stackin trade is pledged as security.as at reporting date.
The goods purchased during the period but delivered in our premisses affer the 30th June 2018 due to:transporfation
period shown as ‘Stock-intransit”,
TRADE DEBTS
Secured against letterof credit
Foreign debts 91 252,888,528 220,283,574
Unsecuted- considered good
Foreign debis: - -
Domestic debts 6,377 -
6,377 -
252,894,905 220,283,574
252,894,905 220,283,574
Forcign debts are secured agairist letter of ¢
LOANS AND ADVANCES
Loan to employees-Secured againat gratuity . »
Executive - secured S 5 2,032,499 1,198,442
Othets <secured Els 5 9,403,042 803,863
11.435,541 2,002,305
Advances:
to suppliers 4,886,242 6,303,847
by contractors 355,301 2,807,558
5,241,543 9,111,405
16677084 11,113,710

Loans given to employees are i agcordance with the Company policy. These loans are refurn free and arc secured. against the

gratuity of the respectiveethployegs.

2018 2017
Note Rupees Rupees
TRADE DEPOSITS AND SHORT TERM PREPAYMENTS
Security deposits 475,000 265,000
Pre_paymem’s 13177458 12,442,593
13,652,458 12,707,393
OTHER RECEIVABLES
Considered good
Exportrebate 18,365,189 24,483,136
Draviback loeal taxes levies: 192,171,610 73,723,265
Sales-tax demand ‘ 121 33;460,882 33,460,882
173,997,681 131,617,283
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i3

14

14.1

15

15.1

16

The company has filed appeal before the Commissioner Intand Revere (Appeal) Karachi bearing No. dated 08 Noveniber 2013

against the order in original No.10.0f 2013 dated 26 August 2013 for the recovery of Rs. 24,686,265 which was rejected by

Corvmissioner Inland Revenue (Appeal-l) Karachi oridated 13 October 2014. Then company filled appeal bearing No.
194/KB/2014 Ufs 45 (b) before the appéliate Tribunal Inland Revenue Karachi Pakistan, Béfore the decision of Appeal
No.194/KB/2014 office of the Assistant Cormamissioner Inland Revenue, E&C Unit/04 Zone IV RTO Karachi issued TeCOVEry
notice No.293 dated 27 May 2015 fr the recovery of Rs. 24,686,265 with the penalty & default surcharge for Rs. 8,774,617 and
attached the bank accounts and recovered the Rs. 33,460,882 now Fhe pending appeal No.194/KB/2014 allowed in the favor of the
coinpany by setaside adverse order dated 26 August 2013 and dated 13 October 2014 . Company very much hopeful to recover
the sbove ambunt,

INCOME TAX AND SALES TAX REFUNDABLE

Income Tax féfundable
Balance at the'beginning of the Year 20,456,017 10,229,985
Advancedncome tax 2.934,677 10,420,859
Provision for taxation adjusted against advance tax {1,436,687) (194,827)
Balance ab the'end of the Year 21,954,007 20,456,017
Sales tax refundable 69,932,882 04,759,304
91,886,889 115,215,321
CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Cash in‘hand 125934 427,341
Cash-at banks: : o
Tt current accounts . s 38,117,691 26,625,508
In saving accounts T 141 68,336,289 135,258,53()
106,453,980 161,884,038
106,579,914 162,311,379
It carzies mark up atithe rate-of 3.75% to 5.75% {hane 30, 2017 : 3"’5:{@;\'5:5‘)3) per annpm.
2018 2017
Note Rupees Rupees
NON-CURRENT ASSETS HELD FOR SALE
Batance at the beginning of the Year 13,775,094 13,775,094
Transfer from propérty plant and sqaipment - -
13,775,094 13,775,004
Transfer to property plant and-equipment (13,775,094) -
- 13,775,004

Batance at thieend of the Year

No reasonable-offer were received for the dlassified assets and now management is expected to get somie export orders in next
financial perivd. The samesmachinery is transferred to property plant and equipment.

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP CAPITAL

2018 2017 2018 2017
Number of shares Rupees Rupees
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16.1

17

171

172

18

6,372,247 9,872,247 Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each allotied for 93,722,470 93,722,470
consideration paid in cash

1,012,753 1,012,753 Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each allotted as bonus 10,127,530 10,127,530
shares

6,615:000: 6615000 Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each allotted for 66,150,000 66,150,000
consideration against plant & machinery

17,060,000 17,000,000 170,000,000 170,000,000

The sharehuolders’ are entitled to receive all distributions te them including dividend and other entitlements in the form of bonus

and right shares as and when declared by the Company. All shares carry “one vote” per share without restriction.

SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Balance &t the beginning of the Year 597,265,397 623,181,201
Surplus on-revaluation of land, building & plant and machinery 283,178,245 -
R80,443,642 623,181,201

Transfer to unappropriated profit-in equity on- account of incremental

depreciationrcharged in profit and loss account, (31.001,564) (25,915,804

Balance #t the end of the Year ‘849,432,078 ‘ 597,265,397

an December 14, 19%~Ev‘ I/s. Igbal A. Nanjee & company, an independent
er mvaluatmn.s Werd carried by the same valuer oh land and building on

Revaluationof land and building wvas 2

valtier which resulted a.surplus.of Rs. 51,761 ¢
18:09.2002 resulting a surplus of Rs. 114,522, 3024, oniland; puitdi ing and plaiit & machinery on 31.08.2006, -resulting surplus of
Rs. 290,598;092/-, on land, building: and plant & machinery (Karachi located) on. 18.04.2009 which resulted .a surplus of Rs.
111,213,341/~ and on 24,05.2013 which resulted a surplus of Rs. 426,916,311/-.and a deficit of Rs, 60,988,241/- and were credited
and debited to surplus on revaluation account: Ligcation wise reval nof land,building and plant & machinery was carried
vut on April 30,2015 biy Mis.Iqbal ANanjee & company which resulted a surplus of Rs. 299,410,253 and were credited to surplus
on.revalpation account. Revaluation of Jand and building wa&,camed out-on August 05; 2017 by M/s. Igbal A. Nanjee &

company,.an independent valuer which. resglted

2018 2017
Note ‘Rupees Rupees

The revaluation surplug on property, plant and-equipment is a capital reserve and is not available for distribution to the

ghiareholders of the company in accordance with section 241 of the Companies Act; 2017

LONG TERM FINANCINGS
Loans from banking ¢ompanies - secired
‘Bankislami (Formerly KASB Bank Limited) - NIDF 181 - 11,452,260
Sitk Baak Limited - NIDF 182 - 1,676,493
Allied Bank Limited-TF 18.3 100,000,000 100,000,576
100,000,000 113,129,328
Overdue installmeénts shown under tradé-and: other payables - {880,950)
Current pertion shown under current labilities - (12,247,803)
Waiver of loan (200,000,000) -
{160,006,000) (13.128,753)
- 106,000,575
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18.1

182

18.3

19

191

19.2

20

The total outstanding loan has been paid during the period now there is no liability against the facility of non interést demand
Hinance (NIDF} for Rs:42:285 million on the basis of restructuring agreement dated 09 April 2014 and, repayable in-48 monthly
installments starfed from 31 May 2014 The above loan ‘was. secured by First joint pari passu: equitable smortgage and
hypothecation charge aver fixed asscts amounting Rs.59:20 million (2017:Rs.59.20 million). The process for the charge vacationi is
pending with the bankistami Pakistar ko release all mortgage properties.

The total outstanding loan has been pm'd during the period now there is no liability against the facility of non interest demand
finande (NIDF) for Rs.17.330-wiillion on the basis of vestructuring agreenient dated 09 April 2014 and repayable in 48 monthly
installments:started from 31 May 2014; The dbove loaris secured by first{oint pari passu equitable mortgage and hypothecation
chirge over fixed assefs amiounting Rs.21.660 million (2017:Rs.21.660 million). NOC for the. charge vacation has been received
and the process is pending with the custodiarn bankistami Pakistan.

The above loan has been paid secording to-agreed installment schedule described in restracturing agreement dated 6 Octaber
2015 therefore Rupees 100 million; as principal outstanding and Rs.134 million as mark-up outstanding has been reversed and
wiitén off by the Allied Bank Limited. The above loan was secured by first joint pari passu equitable moftgage and
hypothecation. charge over fixed & pari passn hypothecation and floating charge over company's' stocks, book. debts,
receivables; lien on export /iniport documerits amounting Rs.600.00 million (2016:Rs:600.00 million).

2018 2017
Rupees Rupees
LOAN FROM DIRECTORS AND OTHERS.
Mrs.Mehiteen Obaid Agha 191 I 1,458,339 || 3,958,335 |
1,458,339 3,958,335

This interest free loan amounting Re.5 million wis obtainiéd from CE&} of the company for capital éxpenditure.
Repayble in 24 monthly installments commence from 1st January 2017 after completion of grace period of 2 years,
30 daysniotice required From either party to.terminate/ reduce the terire of this agreement.

The loan agreement has been revised on 15 b fuiri 7, Avccord ¢ the loan'is repayable on'demand by the lender,

STAFF RETIREMENT BENEFITS - G 2018 2017
Rupees Rupees
Movement in-the net Hability recognized in the balance sheet
Operting viet liability 104,152,562 139,288,394
Expenge for theyear 20.2 23,873,878 23,874,225
Remeasurement recognized in other comprehensive income (822,599) (42,979,056)
127,203,841 120,183,563
Benefits paid during the year (15,755,253) {16,031,061)
Closing net liability 111,448,588 104,152,562
Expense tecognized in the profit and loss aceount
Current service cost 15,992,154 16,542,274
Tnterest-cost 7.881,724 7,331,951
23,873,878 23,874,225
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2018 207
Note Rupees Rupees
20,3 Movement in the present vilue of defined benefitobligation
Present value of defined benefit-obligation 96,309,338 139,288,394
Current service gost 15,992,154 B
Interést cost 7.881,724 -
Actuarial {foss) / gain {822,599) (42,979,056)
Benefits paid (15,755,253) -
103,605,364 96,309,338
20,4  Historical‘information
2018 2017 2016 2015 2014
Présentvalue of defined bénefit 103,605,364 96,309,338 139,288,394 89,125,705 74,808,998
205 Reconciliation
Present value of difined benefit-obligation 103,605,364 96,309,338
103,605,364 96,309,338

20.6  General description

The scheme: provides for terminal beriefi
Annual charges is made using the achuar

20,7  Principal actuarial-assumption

Following are-a few important actuarial assumption used in the valuation.-

mployess wha attain the minimum qualifying périod.

O[i',’ ﬁﬁ"
Discount rate 2.00% 8.:65%
Expected rate of increase-in salary 10.00% 16.00%
208 Expected gratiity-expernisé for the year ending Tune:30, 2019 works‘xiv‘;vxtf,ﬁ) Rs.29,122,014.
21 FRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Trade Cieditors 531,365;842 498,543,557
Agcrued Habilities 42,380,400 16,945,601
Advances.frony customers 10,463,003 5,042,339
Owerdue bank's installments - 880,950
Warkers' profit participation fund 211 14,716,104 4,616,989
Bales tax withholding payable 212 9,641 80,387

598,934,400 520,109,823

2018 2017
Noteé Rupees Rupees
211 Workers' profit participation fund
Balance at the beginning of the Year 4,616,989 9,452,886
Interest-on fund otilized in-company's business 252,894 361,075
4,869,883 9,813,961

Paid during the year {4;869,883) (9,813,961)
Allocation for the year 14,716,104 4,616,989
Balani¢e at the'end of the Year 14,716;104 4,616,989
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24

241

Bales Tax:{(5T) Special Procedure (Withholding) Rules, 2007 (Rules) were notified by the Federal Board of Revenue
{FBR) through its notification SRO 660(1}/2007 dated June 30, 2007, whreby certain withholding agents were reqaired
to swithhold ST from paymerits for taxable goods and services, as supplied to such withholding agenits, at the specified
rates.

ACCRUED MARK UP AND INTEREST

Mark up{interest accrued on:secured loans:

Short term borrowing, 134,214,818 134,214,818
Waiver of mark-up (134,214,818) -
- 134,214 818

Aceording to restructaring agresment dated 06 october 2015 with Allied Bank Limited the accrued mark-up for
Rs:134.21 milllion hasbeen written off. '
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

Contingéndes

The Company filled CP No.D=6619 in the Sindh High Court on dated 31-10-2017 against the imposition of section 5A of income

tax ordinance 2001 for the tax on undistributed f?figh Court grant stay order and repondents have

restrained for taking dny-action against tha Y pursaant o he i atnmendments in Finance Act 2017, Therefore

i provigion for the tax on undistrbution al statement ending June 30, 20618,

been recorded in thi

Guaraatee
Barnk guarantees issued in the ordinary consse of business s 9,405,000 9,405,000
Camimitments -
Material el 3,284,551 -

: 3,284,551 -

2018 2017
Note Rupees Rupees
SALES - NET
Export 24.1 2,537,855,797 2,695,729,358
Local 6,389,546 530,915
Waste 5,640,469 5,529,579
2,549,885,812 2,701,789,852

Rebate 104,347,053 59,863,615
Conmission onexports (23,250,414) (43,839,913)
Discount-on exports. (25,173,388) (31,673,374

2605800063  2,686,140,180

Exchange gain doe to currency rate fluctuations relating to export sales amounting to Rs.55.51 million {June 30; 2017: Rs. 33.00

million} has beenincluded in-expuort salés,
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COST OF SALES
Cost of goods manufactured 25 1,680,057,799 1,824,574,565
Finished goods
Opening:stock 106,132,700 100,660,600
Purchasds 546,791,790 ‘500,143,170
Stock in transit (14,219,400} -
Closing stock (101,552,063) (106,132,700
Costof sales 2,217,210,827 2,319,245,634
Cost of poods manufactured
Raw material consumied 2511 679,541,255 780,039,812
Purchasé (e finished goods) 245,820,217 182,448,040
Stores and spares.consumed 2512 1,981,528 20,265,429
Other manufacturing expenses 25.1.3 354,889,221 371,800,697
Salaries, wages and othier benefits 25314 246,409,139 241,967,005
Communication expenses 777 614 231,903
Conveyance 438,607 209,970
Utilities 71,295,647 85,632,640
Insitrance 17,135,403 15,384,472
Repairs and maintenatice 10,420,592 8,378,813
Oil'and lubricants 393,980 1,630,319
Printing and stationery 1,586,401 1,530,426
Subiscription, fees:and taxes 4,360,797 4,977,127
Britertainment expénses 6,160,513 5,228,689
Vehicle running-and mairitenance 6,384,628 5,383,792
Depreciation 4.1 73,714,753 68,354,788
Othier expetises 7.420,796 4,145,403
1,728,731,091 1,797,608,326
2018 2017
Note Rupees Rupees
Work in process
Opening stock 81,676,886 108,642,125
Closing stock (130,350,178) (81,676,886)
(48,673,292) 26,965,239
1,680,057,799 1,824,574,565
Raw material consumed,
Opening stock 90,682,500 85,547, 468
Purchases - net 706,359,253 774,590,827
Cartage-in 10,332,277 10,596,017
807,381,030 £70,729,312
:Stoek in-transit (624,000 (3.967,500)
Closing stack (127,215,775) {86,722,000)
£79,541,255 780,039,812
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2513

25.14

26

27

7

Stores and spares consumed

Opening stock 9,833,368 17,394,468
Piclages - net. 16,806,667 12,704,329
20,640,035 30,098,797
Closing stoék (18,658,507) (9.833,368)
1,981,528 20,265,429
Other manufacturing expenses
Eabric dyeing and processing charges- 222,377,627 243,117,854
Stitching chiarges 132,511,594 128,682,843
354,889,221 371,800,697
-Salaries, wages-and other benefits includes Rs.12,536,376/~(June 30, 2017 Rs. 14,661,296/-) in respect of staff retirerent benefits
(gratuity).
DISTRIBUTION COST
Export development surcharge 6,208,483 6,622,501
Export freight 69,987,917 61,049,459
Clearing and forwarding 22,053,791 21,451,067
Marine ifisurance 2,072,540 3,937,716
Eair & exhibition 8,677,038 6,416,708
Other expenses 707,989 1,045,947
Traveﬂ.ing 32,686,091 17,350,193
142393849 117,873,591
2018 2017
Note Rupees Rupees
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
‘Diréctors’ remungration 24,073,618 21,756,600
Siaff salaries-and other-benefits 27 102,232,114 ‘89,848,574
Conveyance 87,060 81,550
Vehiclerurming and maintenance 6,732,421 6,019,580
Subseription; fees and taxes 9,765,570 4,485,564
Utilities 6,162,805 5,589,950
Printing-and:statichery 923,786 814,661
Legal and professional chiarges 1,085,914 1,831,863
Repairs and maintenanice 2,241,685 3,234,339
Communication-expenses 8,263,591 6,464,944
‘Entertainment 4,419,338 4,021,463
Office expienses 2,402,443 2,397,132
Tnsurance. 7:636,642 4,986,334
Advertisement 340,131 182,382
Bad debt - 69,085
Depreciation. 4.1 8,214;603 8,160,103
184,551,720 159,944,125

Staff salaries. and other benefits includes Bs:11,337,502/- (June 30, 2017: Rs. 9,212,929/-) in- respect of staff retiremenit benefits

{gratuity),
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28.1

29

30

31

311

31.2

31.3

OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

Workers' profit participation fond 21.1 14,716,104 4,616,989
Auditors’ remuneration 28 1,052,866 1,125,866
Salestax demand - 2,251,871
Donation 28.1 - 15,000
15,768,970 8,009,726
Auditors' remuneration
Annualaudit fee 698,775 698,775
Halt yearly review fee 128,841 128,841
Cade of corporate governance review 55,000 55,000
Tax-services 125,000 175,600
Other services 45,250 68,250
1,052,866 1,125,866
‘None of the directorsor their spouses had any interest in donee fund.
2018 2017
Riipees Riapees
OTHER INCOME
Froin financial assets
Profit on savings account 4,085,482 5,720,264
Warkers welfare fund - 6,419,593
Waiver of loan 18.3 100,000,000 -
Waiver of mark-up 22 134,214,818 -
From other than financial assets
Gain n sale of property; plant and equipment 43 653,392 914,212
238,923,692 13,054,069
FINANCE COST
Mark up / interest on
Workers' profit participation fund 211 252,894 361,075
Bank charges and commission 4,948 511 6,037:303
5,201,405 6,398,378
TAXATION
Provision/ reversal for taxation
Current vear 24924914 25,479,154
Further tax '229.307 -
“Gindh sales tax 313 845,836 548,500
26,000,057 26,027,654

The pravision for taxation has beeniigde ity these financial stafements on the basis of section 169 6f the Income Tax Otdinance,

2001,

No provision in these accounts has been made for deferred tax. A technical release Le. TR-2Z issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Pakistan prescribed that deferred tax-accounting does not apply to these companieswhose entire sales are
covered under section 169 of the Iricome Tax Ordinance; 2001, as there will bé no timing differences.

Bindh gales tax s nomrefandable tak.
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32:  Earnings pershare

Basiceamings per share »

Profit fov the year Rupees 253,605,927 61,695,141
Weighted average number of ordinary shares

outstanding during the year Numbers 17,000,000 17,000,000
Profit per share - basic Rupees 14.92 3.63

Diluted earnings pershare
There wereno convertible dilutive potential ordinary shares in issue as at June 30, 2018.and June 30, 2617,

2018 2017
Note Rupees Rupees
33  REMUNERATION T CHIFF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES
2018 2017
i CEO { { Ditedtors | l Executives CEO J i Directors I ! Executives
Rapees Rupees

Managerial remimneratior 4,539,070 19,5345 170,120 17586480 ‘30,339,660
Benus » - : 5,208 531,697 532,114
Utilities B : - 2,055,344 926,256
Medical expenses - 11,140 1,800,339 1,041,180
Fuel & maintenance - 64,550 241,311 51,790
Others - : 64,550 553,603 126,762

4,539,070 28,203,911 34,96 T 4425658 22,768,774 33,017,761
Numberof petsons 1 5 1 5 20

331 The Chief Executive and Directors are-using personal cars but the fue and maintenance paid by the company and Executives are
provided with free use of Company's maintained car, Reimburseménit of utility bills at Divectors & Executives residence as per
Company policy.

3  TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PAR]

tors and key management persoroiel: Amounts due to related parties
atements. Transactions with related parties are disclosed below:

The related parties cotiprises. associated com,
-are shown in the relevamt notes to the financial st

Nature of transaction Relationship
Salaries and other benefits Key management persannel 32,742,981 27,194,432
Loati repay to CELO Keymanagement personnel 2,499,996 1,214,789

The company contiriues: to have a policy whereby all transactions with' rélated parties are entered at-arin's-length price using
admissible valuation method and expenses are charged on actual basis.

2018 2017

N
ore Rupees Rupees

35 FINANCEALINSTRUMENTS AND RELATED DISCLOSURES
Thy eiifapany has exposures to'the following risks fron ité use of financial instruments,
351 Creditrisk
352  Liguidity risk
353 Muarket risk
Thie:-board: of directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of company's risk management framework, The board is-also
respoﬁsible foridevelopingand monitoring ;he‘_cqﬁxpany‘s-xi‘sk ‘managenient policies.
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353  Credit risk:

3511 Exposuretocreditrisk
Credit risk is' the risk of financial loss to the: company if-a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its contractual
obligations, and arises-principally from.the long term loans & advinces, long term deposits, trade debts, loans and advances; trade-deposits and
short-term prepayments, other receivables-and cash and bank balances. Qut of total financial assets of Rs, million 530,07 (June 30, 20i7: Rs.
Bhes0 miltien), financial assets which ate:sibject to credit risk-aggrégate to. Re. millior 530,67 wiillion (June 30, :2017: Rs. 556:60 million). The
carrying amount:of financisl assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximoum exposure to credit Tisk at the reporting. date is as
follows,
Long term loatts snd ddvances 5 10,642,864 12,041,398
Lang texo tepesits: 6 19,755,320 6,529,820
Trade debis 9 252,894,905 220,283,374
Lisans arid-ddvandes 10 15,677,084 11,113,710
Trade deposits. and short-term prepayments n 13,652:458 12,707,593
Qiher receivables 12 173,997,681 131,617,283
Cash and:bank-balances 14 146,579,914 162,311,379
3512 Themaximum exposizeto credit risk for bade debits at-fhe balance sheet date'by geographical regionvis.as follows,
2018 2017
Rupees Rupees
Domestic €377 -
Export 252,894,505 221,383,574
252,901,282 230,283,374
Themajority of export debtors of the compan¥| ;
3513 Theaging of trade debiors-at {he balance sheetis as féﬂ&ws :
Gross debtors ]
208 ][ wir |
Rupeey
Nt past due 250,05872 ][ 196979:893
Past due D~ 30 days 2,682,656 21,814;452
Pait due:31 - 90 days 6,377 1,489,230
Past due'9] days -1 year - -
Mipre thary otie year - 69.085
252,894,905 220,352,660
Impairnient - (69,085)
252,894,905 220,283.575
3534 Credit quality of counter parties is assessed hased on historical default-rates. All receivables past due are considered good. The management
believes that allowarice for impairment of receivablis. past due ismotnecessary, as these comprise amounts due from old customers, which have
been re-negotiated frem fime to time and are also considired good.
2018 M7
Note Rupeses Rupees
352 iguiditydisk

Liguidily tisk is tie risk that the company will nol by able to meet its financial obligations as they fall due. The company's approach to
wianaging quidity is o ensure. as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities whin due, under both normal
and stressed condifions, without incurring unaceeptable losses or risking damages to the company's reputation. The following are the
wontractual wwiaturities.of fnandial liabilities, including interest payments and excluding the impact of relling-agreements.

2018
Carrving Contractual Six-monthy Six fo twelve]| Twoto five More than
Amount Cashiflows orless onths vears five years
Rupees
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353
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"The company-is exposed te currency risk-on. frade debts; bormwmg and impp

The followiny significant exchange rates appli

Non - derivative

Financial lisbilities
Long term fimansings: 100,000,000 - - - < -
Teade ariil vthier payables 598,934,400 598,934,400 | 398,934,400 - - -
Accrued mark up-and-interest ] - - - - - -
698934400 595,934,400 598,934,400 - - -
2017
Carrying Contractual Six months Six-fotwelve[| Two to five Moré than
Amount Cash flows or less: months years five.years
Rapees
Noi - derivative
Financial liabilifics
Long tevm financings 113,129,328 173,995,267 9,622,700 | [ 19:245,400 ] 96,227,000 48,500:366
Trade und other payables 520,109,823 520,709,823 520,100,823 - - -
Acerued markup dnd interest 134.214,818 134,214,818 134,214,818 - - -
767,453,969 285,319,908 663,947,341 19,245,400 - 96,227,000 48,900,166
The contractual cashy flows relating to the above finaneial lishilities have been detirined on the basis of mark up rales efféclive:as at Tune 30,

Therates of mark up have-beendisclosed.in relevant nafes to these financial statements,

Market risk

Market visk is the risk that the valne of the fil
due to.d change in-criadit:rating of the iss
securities, and liquidity in the.market, Thes

Currency risk

t:of changes in market interest rates or-the '‘market price
sertiments;-speculative activities, supply and demand of
teest rate risk-only.

exposed to currency risk an

Exposure to currency risk

material and stores that are denominated in a currency:
othér than thée réspective fanctional Glitrency of the company, privharily m I}S Ba]l.ar and Euro. ‘The Currenties in which these transactions.
primarily are denominated 45135 Dollar and Euro, The company’s exposure ﬂmgn currency tigk is as follows:

Dollar [ Eure || GBP ]| Rupees ]

Trade delsts 2018 252,894,905
Tiacle debits 2017 1,851,016 59,850 130,159 220,783,574

‘ | Average rates H Reporting date rates
[ e L 20w [ ame [ o0 |

15 Dolar to Rupee Ik2) 10465 12361 104.80

Sensitivity analysis

5% strengthening of Pak Rupee against the folowing surrencies at June 30, wauld have increased /' {decreased) equity.and profit-and Joss by the
amptnt shown below: The ahalysis assumes thiat-all other vartables, in particular interest fates; yeiniain constanit, 5% weakening of Pak Rupee
against the above currencies at periods ends would have had The equal but opposites effect on the:shove currencies to the amount shown below,
ori the basis that ol other variables rémain constant;

2018 2017
Rupees Rupees
US Dollar - {11,285:001)
. 2ME 207
Nate Rupees Rupees

The sensitivity analysis prepared.is not necessarily indicative of the effects on-profit for the year and liabilities of the company.
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2018 2017

Not .
‘ Rupeds Rupees

35.8:2 Inferest ratexisk
Taterest rate fisk bs the figk that'the fairvalise or future cash flows of 4 finandial insteumént will fuctuats because of changes in inarket interast.
rates.. Majority of the. fnterest rate exposures arises from short and long term borrowings from bank-and term deposits and deposits in PLS
saving. accounts with Banks. At the balance sheet date the interest mte profile of the campany's interest bearing financial instrument is as

tollowes.

Fixed rate instruments

Fiviancial asgets - -

Binancial lisbitittes 160,080,000 113,129,328

‘Vartable rate instruments .

Financial assets 68,336,289 135,258,530
£00,392,739 521,068,158

Financial liabilities

Py v

Fair value y ysis forfi

3ok ot b

The company doew net accamnt for any: fixad rate financial assets and labilities at fair value through prefit and loss. Therefore, a change in
interiet rates at the weporting date-would nat affect profit and loss acesunt.

Cash. flow senisitivity analysis for variable rate instruments

A change of 100 basis podnts by interest rates-at the reporting date would have ingreased / (decreased) equity and profit-or loss by the amounts
shigwn below. This.analysis assunies that all oiber variables, in particulor foréign ciitrendy Tites, femain constanl. The apalysis is performed on
the-samé basis for Tune-39; 2017

Equity
1W0nbp 100 bp
increase decrease:

Rupeses

G003 (somen . R
40,682 (5.240,682) - _

Cashi flow sensitivity - variable rate ingteume

Cash flow sensitivity - variablevate instruments 2

354 Fair valoe.of financial assets and liabitities
“Phe-cariying value of all financial instruments reflected in-the finangal sta testine bt}s approximate to their fair values. Fake vilue is determined on
the basis of vbjective evidence at each reporting date. :

35.5-  Offhalance:sheet items

Bank:guarantees isswed in ordinary course of business 2,405,000 5,405,000

356 Theefféctive rate.of irterest frnark: up for the menetary financial asse mﬂ Tiabilities are mentioned in. respeciive riotes ta the financial
statenmonts, 3

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT
The corapany’s prime-ubject whén managing capital ALl to continue: as . going eanvern in' ordér W proviide adequiate returns for
shareholder and benetits for dther stakehioldetrs and to mainl stinval capital strutcture to reduce the cost of capital.
in order tecmaintain or-adjust-the eapital structure, the company may adjust the amount of dividends paill to shangholders, issue new shares or sell assets
to reduce debt
Consistent with others: in the industry, the P munit pital un the basis of the gearing zalic. The satio s caleulated as total boreowings divided
by total. capital employed, Borrowings teprosent Iung term financing, long ferm financing from directors angd others and short term: borrowings. Total
‘capital erployed inehuides testal ety a8 shown in the balance sheet plus borrowings.

2018 2017
BoriSwings Rupees: 190,000,000 113,129,328
Total equity Rupees 1,626,000,403 491,128,435
Tokal capital employed Rupees 1.726,000.605. 604,357 763
Gearing ratio Pércenitage 579 18.72
o 2018 2017
Nate Rupees Rupees

MEASUREMENT OF- FAIR VALUES:

A namber of the Companyk-accounting polidies and disclosure requite the the measurement of fair values,for both financialif any and nen-financial
assels and Hnancial [abilities, The cartyiixg value of finandial assets and financial liabilities approximates their fair vatups.

Wheit tggsuting the fair value of an asset or § lability, the Company “uses valuation techniques- that are approptiate.in the tircaomstances and vwes
abservabile market data asfar.as possible:air values are eategonmd into different levels in a fair vatue hierarchy based on-the inputs used in the valuation
technigues as folloyws:
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39
39.1

39.2

-Level 1:Quoted prices(unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

~Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or Laibility,either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e.
derivedfrom prices).

-Level 3: Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

If the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or a liability fall into different levels of the fair value hierarchy,then the fair value measurement is
categorised in its entirety in the same level of the fair value hierarchy as the lowest level input that is significant to the entire measurement.

There were no transfers between different levels of fair values mentioned above. The respective basis of valuation at fair values are disclosed in notes to
the account whereever applicable.

CAPACITY AND PRODUCTION
The plant capacity are indeterminable due to multi product plants involving varying processes of manufacturing and run length of order lots.
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS -

Income taxes

In making the estimates for income taxes currently payable by the Company, the management looks at the current income tax law and the decisions of
appellate authorities on certain issues in the past..

Investment stated at fair value B

Management has determined fair value of certain investments by using quotations from active market conditions and information about the financial
instruments. These estimates are subjective in nature and involve some uncertainties and matters of judgment (e.g. valuation, interest rate, etc.) and
therefore, cannot be determined with precision. .

39.3 Property, plant and equipment

The Company reviews the rate of depreciation, useful life, residual value and value of assets for possible impairment on an annual basis. Any change in the

estimates in future years might affect the carrying amounts of the respective items of property, plant and equipment's with a corresponding affect on the
depreciation charge and impairment.

39.4 Stock-in-trade and stores and spares

40

41 -

Mehreen Obaid Agha
Chief Executive Director Chief Financial Officer

The Company reviews the net realizable value of stock-in-trade and stores and spares to assess any diminution in the respective carrying values. Any
change in the estimates in future years might affect the carrying amounts of stock-in-trade and stores and spares with a corresponding affect on the

amortization charge and impairment. Net realizable value is determined with respect to estimated selling price less estimated expenditures to make the
sales.

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES
The total number of employees and ayerage number of employees at year end and during the year respectively are as
follows:

2018 2017
Total number of employees as at June 30-Factory 699 685
Total number of employees as at June 30-Other 95 93
Total 794 778
Average Number of Employees during the year-Factory 692 702
Average Number of Employees during the year-Other 94 92
Total ' 786 794
RECLASSIFICATION

Corresponding figures have been rearranged and reclassified to reflect more appropriate presentation of events and
transactions of the purposes of comparison. Significant reclassifications made the as following:

Reclassification
Nature Rupees
Note From To
12 | Duty drawback taxes (DDT) ) Drawback local taxes levies-  [Other receivable 36,293,127
15 | Non-current assets held for sale Property,plant & equipment -|Held for sale 13,775,094

CORRESPONDING FIGURES
Figures have been rounded off to the nearest Rupee.

DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE
These financial statements were authorized for issue on September 19, 2018 by the board of directors of the company.

| m Ktiba

Sana Bilal

Karachi, September 19, 2018
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PATTERN OF HOLDING OF THE SHARES HELD BY
SHAREHOLDERS AS ON JUNE 30, 2018

AS PER REQUIREMENTS OF CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Number of SHARE HOLDINGS TOTAL SHARES
SHAREHOLDERS From To HELD
506 1 100 3064
51 101 500 19266
19 501 1000 15018
27 1001 5000 70098
4 5001 10000 34000
1 16001 15000 15000
3 15001 20000 50800
1 25001 30000 30000
1 30008 = .- 35000 33100
1 35553
1 59000
1 62186
1 82800
1 10000t 101700
1 125001 129759
1 265001 268500
1 355001 357000
1 435001 440000
2 465001 : ( 937648
1 525001 530000 526000
3 2460000 7379247
1 2470000 2467043
1 88( 3885000 3882818
g 288 66565

CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDING AS ON JUNE 30, 2018

CATEGORIES OF NUMBER OF SHARES PERCENTAGE
SHARE HOLDERS SHARE HOLDERS HELD OF HOLDING
1 GENERAL PUBLIC (LOCAL) 612 15720125 524713
2 GENERAL PUBLIC (FOREIGN) 5 2316 0.0136
3 CORPORATION 4 50800 0.2988
4 INSURANCE COMPANIES 2 655759 3.8574
5 PUBLIC SECTOR COMPANIES 5 29300 0.1724
6 OTHERS 2 541700 3.1865
COMPANY TOTAL 630 17000000 100.0000
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CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDING AS ON JUNE 30, 2018

Categories of Sharreholders No. of Shares Held Percentage
Share holders

DIRECTORS, CEQ & RELATIVES

Ms. Surraiya Junaid 1 62,186 0.3658
|Ms. Mehreen Obaid Agha 1 2,459,748 14.4691
Ms. Mahjabeen Obaid 1 2,467,043 14,5120
Ms. Sana Bilal 1 2,459,748 14.4691
Ms. Hadeel Obaid 1 2,459,751 14,4691
Mr. Zeeshan K. Sattar 1 468,448 2.7556
Mr. Abdul Jalil Shariff 1 5,000 0.0294
§.M..Humza Obaid 1 3,882,818 22.8401
CORPORATION

iftikhar-Corporation 10,000 0.0588
Chenab Textile Corporation 15,800 0.0929
Ranjha Linen 10,000 0.0588
Fine Fabrico 15,000 0.0882
INSURANCE COMPANY

National Insurance Company Ltd 526,000 3.0941
Pakistan Reinsurance Company Ltd » 129,759 0.7633
PUBLIC SECTOR COMPANIES L

Y.S. Securities & Services Pvt Ltd 1 1,000 0.0059
DJM Securities (Private) Limited. 1 18,000 0.1059
Oriental Securities Pvt Ltd 1 2,800 0.0165
Growth Securities (Private) - MF 1 7,000 0.0412
MRA Securities Limited - MF 1 500 0.0029
GENERAL PUBLIC

LOCAL 604 1,455,383 8.5611
FOREIGN 5 2,316 0.0136
OTHERS 2 541,700 3.1865
Total 630 17,000,000 100.000

SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING FIVE PERCENT OR MORE VOTING RIGHTS IN THE LISTED COMPANY

Ms. Mahjabaen Obaid 2,467,043
|Ms. Mehreen Obaid Agha 2,459,748
Ms. Sana Bilal 2,459,748
Ms. Hadeel Obaid 2,459,751
5.M. Humza Obaid 3,882,818
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITIES

We are also.committed to corporate social responsibility (CSR) and. integrating sound social practices in
our day to day business activities. CSR is. an important part of who we are and how we opérate. We
measure aur success not only in terms of fimancial criteria but also in building customers satisfaction and
supporting the communities we serve, company is fully aware of its corporate social responsibility and
has beéan working positively té raise the educational, hesith and environmentatl standards of the country
in general and Jocal communities: particdlar. Company is extensively supporting various ‘education and
héalth projects.

HEALTH, SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENT

The marnegement -of the company is aware: of its responsibility to provide a safe and héalthy working
environment to our associates and give highest priority to it. Qur safety culture is founded on the
premises that all injurigs are preéventable if due care is taken for the provision of safe and healthy
waorking for our employees. We follow up and investigate on all incidents-and injuries to addréss there
root causes we will continue to take. step to improve the safety and health of our associates. Dueto
these controls and with the blessings of Aimighty Allah, no major aceident or iricident taok place at our
factories.

HUMAN RESOURCE

our employees are dur greatest assets and the kéy strength of our business. Towellers firmly believe in
nuriuring, investing in and promoting:its employees. The management of the company is committed to
excellerice and has o clear visioh that humai resources and strong leader ship practice are important
enablers of high productivity and sustainable competitive advantage of aur company. Therefore, the
management of the company gives much importance to- t il use ‘of human rescurces by way of
trainings and proper guldance for the e’g&iﬁ oye:
ENVIROMENT PROTECTION -
Due to the change in global climate ;
in the coming year making: it impera
implemented, ‘Qur water manageame,
prevention arnd maximizing reusing and 1
processas can cause significant harm te environment ate measures. are hot taken to mitigate
hazardous effect of texdle process the company is dee bncemed and has established effluent
treatment plant at its dying: printing and garments manisfacturing facilities. Waste water treatmeént
plant at our manufacturing facility are designed and o ted to meet and .exceed environmental
standard, securing the health of-our employees and local géa system to reduce cost of water and waste
water treatment capital equipment cost; handling and use potential hazardous chemicals:
WWASTLEBLOWING POLICY
The compariy s committed: td ¢reaté an atmosphere ensuring accountability and integrity and its
conduct. A whistleblowing policy hag | n in ,p,laeed‘ ‘as part of company’s efforts to provide a
miechanism. for raising atert against 1 wmalpractice or Impropriety. This Is intended to
Furtherimprove governance and se olicy set out'the procedures for lodging of concern
by the employees, bandling of céonce rgfabnlzatioh, reporting requirernent, and protection of
whistleblower and périodic monitering of the palicy. The empldoyeées are énicouraged to use thé guidance
provided by the program.

INSIDER TRADING

Company has taken definitive staps in ensdring that all emplayees, officers, miembers of the Board and
all such relevant persons foliow strict gaidelines while trading in the shares of the company. No
employee or his/her spouse will transact in the shares of the company during the close period prior to
T Eheé annoUnceméent of financial resuits, Employees categorize as executive aceording to the requiremant
of ¢ode of carporate governance should also inforrm the management imeediately about any
transaction perfor by them-.and their spouse other than during the close period.

BLOOD DONATION CAMP

Blood donation camp was organized in the company in collaboration with Indus Hospital, the Indus
Hospital blood center is the first centralized regional blood center of Pakistan with & vision to provide
safest possible blood and by products by meeting internatichal standard.

POLICY FOR SAFEGUARDING OF RECORDS

Company policy for safety of records extend beyond the regulatory requirements, and. falls in. the ambit
of a comipreliensively formulated business continuity planning which provide for preservation of
company recard of significant or permanent value for periods exceeding the tegal stipulated timeframe
in @b efficient, secure ahd easyto rétrieve manner.

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

We are committed to the process of upgrading and enhancing our IT infrastructure and moving towards
gregter process sultomation. Additionally, we remain focused on working closely with end users In
studying their day to day activities and finding opportunities to streammline various tasks in this regard.

\NT

akistan will experience water scarcity

iihiimized and water recycling initiative

Iple including efficient usage poliution,
acturing specially dying and printing
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Standard Request Form
Circulation of Annual Audited Accounts

" The Company Secretary
Towellers Limited

WSA, 30-31, Block-1

E.B. Area; Karachi..

Subject: Circulation of Annual Audited Accounts via Email/CD/USB/DVD.or Other

Pursuant to the directions given by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan through- its SRO
787(1)72014 dated September 8, 2014 and SRO-470{1}]/2016 dated May 31, 2016 that have allowed the coimpanies
t6 ciréulate its Annual Audited Accounts {i.e. Annual Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Accounts, Statements of
‘Comprehensive Income, Cash-Flow Statement, Notes to the Financial Statements, Auditor’s and Director’s. Repart})
toits members through Email/CD/OVD/USBY. or. any other Electronic Media at their registered Addresses.

Shareholders who wish to receive the hardcopy of Finarcial Statements shall have tofill the bélow form and send
Gs'to Campariy address,

I/We hereby consent Option 1 or Option 2 to the:abov

SR@s:forAudited Financial Statements and Notice of
General Meeting(sj-delivered to.me hard f ]

rany others Electronic Media.

Option 1 ~Via Email

Name of the-Member/ Shareholders

CHIC/SNIC #:

Folia/ €DE Account Number :

Valid Email Address:

{to receive Finahtial Statements alongwith
Notice of General Meeting(s) thstead of
hard:copy; CB/OVD/USE.)

Option 2~ Hard Copy

Name of the Membier/ Shareholders :

CNIC /SNIC #:¢

Falio / CDC Account Number :

Mailing Address:

{on-which | wish récélve Finaricial
- Statements alongwith Notice of
‘General-Meaeting(s) instead of
Email/cD/DVD/USE and any Other
Eléctronic Magia.)

I[/We hereby confirm that the above — mentioned information is correct and in case of any-change therein, |/we
will immediately intimate to the Company’s Share Registrar. |/we. further confirm that the transmission of
Company’s Annual Audited Financial Statements; and Notice of General Meetingls) thratigh my/our abave address
would be téken as compliance with the Companies Act; 2017.

Shareholder’s signature
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IMPORTANT NOTES FOR THE SHAREHOLDERS

Dear Shareholder(s)

Please go through the following notes. It will be appreciated if you please respond to your
relevant portion at the earliest:

1. Withhelding of Payment of Dividend — CNIC Requirement:

The Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (“SECP™) has made it
mandatory for listed companies to mention, in the case of Individuals, Computerized
National Identity Card (*CNIC”), or passport number and in the case of Corporate
Entity, MNational Tax Number (“NTN") of the shareholders or their authorized
persons, on dividend warrants. In the absence of such information payment of
dividend will be withheld in terms of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2017
(“Act™) stating that & company may withhold the payment of dividend of a member
where the member has not provided the complete information or documents as
specified by SECP. Therefore, shareholders who have not yet provided such
information are once again advised to provide the same to the Share Registrar of the
Company. ’

2. Deduction of Withholding Tax: on fhe Amount-of Dividend at Revised Rates:

The Government of Pakistan through Finance Act, 2017, has made amendment in
Section 150 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001, whereby, withholding tax on
dividends has beeén enhanced as follows:

s For Filers of Income Tax Returns: 15.0%
» For Non-Filers of Income Tax Returns: 20.0%

In case of joint-sharcholders, tax is to be deducted as per ratio of their respective
share in the ownership. =

Federal Board of Revenue (“FBR”) has provided the Active Tax-payer List (“ATL™)
for identification on ‘the basis of NTN/ACNIC number; henge, in case of non-
availability: of wvalid NTN/CNIC sumber with Company Share Registrar, the
shareholder will be treated as ‘Non-Filer’ and accordingly tax at the rate of 20%
would be deducted. Therefore, shareholders who have not yet provided such
information are requested te ensure that their valid NTIN/CNIC mumber is available
with the Share Registrar of the Company. Sharcholders having CDC Accounts are
required to provide their valid NTN/CNIC number to their respective participants.

3. Deduction of Withholding Tax on Joint Account Holder(s):

The Joint Account Holders whose shareholding details as to Principal Shareholder
have not yet been determined for deduction of withhelding tax, are requested to
please furnish to the Share Registrar of the Company the shareholding details of
yourself as Principal Shareholder and your Joint Holder(s) in the following manner,
to compute withholding tax of each sharcholder accordingly:
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CDC Account [ Name of Principal | Shareholding | CNIC No. | Signature
No./Folio No. | Shareholder/Joint Propertion | (Copy
| Holders | attached)

Kindly note that in case of non-receipt of the information each shareholder will be
assumed 1o bold equal proportion of shares and the deduction will be made
accordingly. '

< Deposit of Physical Shares into CDC Account:

The Sharcholders having physical shareholding may open CDC sub-account with any
of the brokers or Investor Account directly with CDC to place their physical shares
into script-less form, this will facilitate them in many ways including safe custody
and sale of shares, any time as the tradir g of physical shares is not permitted as per
existing regulations of the Exchange. Further, Section 72 of the Act states that after
the commencement of the Act from ‘a date notified by SECP, a company having share
capital, shall have shares in pok-entry form only. Every existing company shall be
required to replace its physical shares with book-eniry form in a manner as may be
specified and from the date notified by SECP, within a period not exceeding four
years from the commencement of the Act.

. Unclaimed Dividend / Shares :

Shareholders who could not collect their dividend/physical shares are advised to
contact our Share Registrar to collect/enquire- about their unclaimed dividend or
shares, if any. In compliance with Section 244 of the Companies Act, 2017, after
having completed the stipulated procedure, all such dividend and shares outstanding
for a period of 3 years or more from the date due and payable shall be deposited to the
Federal Government in case of unclaimed dividends and shares, shall be delivered to
the SECP.

- Change of Address / E-mail Address

All registered shareholders should send information of changes of addresses and e-
mail address, if any to the share registrar of the Company:

While sending of NTN/CNIC number, shareholders are requested to quote: their
respective Folio/CDC Account Numbers for identification purpose.

For any query/problem/information, Members may contact the Company Secretary at
phone no. 021-36313222, email farhan@towellers.com and/or THK Associates Pvt
Ltd Head Office 1* Floor, 40-C Block-6, P.E.C.H.S Karachi. At phone no. 92 (021)

111-000-322, 92 (021) 34168266-68 cmail,,s&cretariat@" thk.com.pk
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Investor Relations

Registered Office
Towellers House
WSA, 30-31,

F.B. Arca
Karachi

Share Registrar

THE. (Pvi.) Limited

1* Floor, 40-C,

Block-6, P.E.CHS.,
Karachi-75400
Tel:+092-21-34168270
Fax:+92:21-34168271
Email:secremriat@hk.com.pk

Share wansfers, dividend and all other investor related matters are attended to and
pracesged by Company’s Share Registrar.

Investor Reélations Conitaict
M. Fairhan Adil

Email: farhant@towellers.com

Financial Calendar
The Cémpany follows the peri
For the Financial Year 20
following tentative schedule;

week: 0f Qotober 2018

™ Quarter ending Septeriibar 10
week of February 2019

2™ Quarter ending December 31, 2

3 Quarter ending March 31, 2019 Last'week of April 2019
4 Quarter ending June 30, 2019 Eourth week of Septetinber 2019
Listing

Ordinary shares-of the Company are listed on the P\ékiStan Stock Exchange.

Stock Code E
The stock code for wading in ordinary shares
Exchange is TCWL. w0

ithe Company at the Pakistan Stock

Statutery Compliance i 1
The Company.: is in compliance with appl icable provisions of the Companies Act 2017, as
replaced by the Companies Ordinance 1984, as well as circulars/mandates issued
thereunder; the Repulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan and
the Listing Rules of the Pakistan Stock Exchange.

Annual General Meeting
The Annual General Mecting of the Company will be held on October 24, 2018 at 3:30

p.vt at Towellers House WSA 30-31, Black-1 F.B. Area Karachi.

Any shareholder may appoint a proxy to attend and vote at the: meeting on his/her behalf
Proxies:must be filed with the Company at least 48 hours: prior the meeting.

CI3C shareholders or their proxies are requested to bring copies of their Computerized
National Identity Card along with the participants 1D number and their account number at
the meeting in order to facilitate their identification procedure.,

Book Clesure
Sharé transfer Books of the Company will reimain closed from QOctober 17, 2018 to

October 24, 2018 (both days inclusive).

Web Presence
Updated information regarding the Company can be accessed at its website
www.towellersicom. The websife contains the latest financial information of the

Company.
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o TOWELLERS LIMITED ,
ELECTRONIC PAYMENT OF CASH DIVIDEND INSTEAD OF PHYSICAL DIVIDEND WARITANT
WITH REFER TO SECP CIRCULAR NO. 18 OF 2017

Electronic Payment of Cash Dividend {e-dividend}-in accordance with the requirement of Section 242
of the Companies. Act, 2017 and Companies (Distribution of Dividends) Regulations ,2017,
shareholders are requested to provide their CNIC's and bank agccount detail including name of the
bank, address of bank branch and International Bank Account Number {IBAN) to receive their cash
dividend directly into their bank account instead of receiving it through dividend warrarits. Therefore,
all individual members who have not yet provided their CNIC and Bank Account details are once
again requested to submit a copy of their CNIC and duly filled Dividend Bank Mandate:form to the
Share Registrar or to the Company. In the absence of valid bank account details and CNIC, dividend
amont will be withheld in compliance with the afore mentioned provisions of Companies Act, 2017
Regutations.

The members who hold shares in dematerialized form-are requested to submit the dividend bank
mandate form duly filled to their participant/investor account services in the CDC.

SHAREHOLDERS PARTICULARS FOR ELECTRONIC TRANSMISSION OF CASH DIVIDEND

[MWeMessers
Being a/thé shareholder(s) of Towellgrs |
directly electranically transmit of
stipulated below:

erby -authorize the Company to
‘bank account bearing the details

Name of Shareholder o
Folio rie /CDC Participant 1D .and Accotir
Coritact no.: Cell:, :

Email gddress:
Name of Bank:
Branch and mailing address of Bank:

IBAN No.:
Title 'of Account.:

, t Hiculars provided by me/us are correct 16 the best
of my/aur knowledge. liwe shall keep mpany -/ Participant / CDC Investor Account services
apprised of any change in the particular stated herein above and /we hereby indemnify the Company
against any-ramification, of any failure en my/our part to do so.

Sighature of shareholder(s)

Note: Please provide complete IBAN no. after oonﬁrming the same with your concerhed bank-branch
to enable electronic transmission of cash dividends into. your bank account. The payment of cash
dividend shall be processed on the basis of information provided by the shareholder(s).

The Company shall not be responsible for any loss/damagefliability/claim arising, directly and/or
indirectly, from any. error, delay and/or failure on the part of the shareholder(s} in its obligations
hereunder.

Also please note that all those shareholders who have already provided their mandate. are requested
to check cofrectriess and activeness of their bank accounts for credit of their future cash dividend(s)
without any delay and complications..

@D
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Request for Video Conference Facility for General Meetin

Date:
To:
The Company Secretary
Towellers Limited
WSA, 30,31 Block No-1
F.B. Aréa, Kardchi,

Dear Sir,

I Mr./Mrs./Ms. §/0, WO, D/O
with following particulars hereby wish to opt for video conference facility for attending General
Meeting-at

' Name of the sharcholder

Folio No. /CDC Participant ID A/

Land Line Phone Number

 Cell Number

- Ernail Address

Itis stated that the above-mentioned information is eorrect, and I'will timely intimate any sort of

change-in these particulars to-the Bank.

Signature of the Shareholder

" Note:

As per SRO No. 10 of 2014 dated May 21, 2014 issued by Securities and Exchange Commission
of Pakistan (SECP):

1. Members can avail video conference facility in the city where facility can be provided
keeping in view geographical dispersal of members. So, this request form duly filled by
thie shareholders is required to-be sibmitted to the Company ‘Secretary of the office 10 days before helding of
General Meeting.

2. Ifthe Company receives consent from members holding in aggregate 10%. or more shareholding residing at a
geographical location, 1o participate in the meeting through video conference at least 10 days before the-date
of meeting, the Company will arvange video conference facility in that eity subject to availability of such
facility in that ¢ity.

3. TheCompany will intimate membets regarding venue of video conferenice facility at least 5 days before the
date. of general meeting along with complete-information necessaty to enable them to access such facility.

&
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BALLOT PAPER FOR VOTING THROUGH POST FOR POLL TO BE HELD ON OCTOBER 24™ 2018 AT 3:30
PM AT WSA, 30-31, BLOCK NO.1 F.B. AREA KARACH!

TOWELLERS LIMITED

Webisite Address: www.towellers.com
Email address: electionofdiréctors@towellers.corh

Signature.of shareholder(s)
Place; »
Date: , 2018

NOTES:

1. Dullyfilled postal ballot shiould be sent to Chairman of the Company at W.S.A, 30, 31. F.B, Area Karachi,

2. Copy-of CNIC should be-enclosed with the postal ballot form.

3. Postal ballot forms. should reach Chairman of the meeting on or before October 17 2018. Any postal ballot
received after this date; will not be considered for voting.

4. Signature anpostal ballot should match-with signature on CNIC.

5. Incomplete, unsigned, incorrect, defaced, torn, mutilated, over written ballot paper will be rejected.

6. In case of foreigh members and representatives of a body corporate, corporation and Federal Government,
acceptability of other identification documents in lieu of CNIC shall be approved by the Board of the Company.

7. A methber shall have such nimber of votes.as is-equal to the product of the number of voting shares or secarities
Heid by him and.the numnber-of directors t6 be elected.

8. Amember maygive all his votes to a.single candidate or divide them-between more than one of the candidates in
such manner as he maychogose.
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TOWELLERS LIMITED

Towellers: Limited.
WS.A 30,31

Block 1,EB Area
Karachi.




INVESTORS’ EDUCATION

In compliance with the securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan’s SRO 924(1)2015 dated September
9, 2015, Investors attention is invited to the following information message:

A Puniji
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TOWELLERS LIMITED

Form of Proxy
45" Annual General Meeting

1fwe
of ;
Being member(s) of Towellers Limited holding:
Ordinary shares hereby appoint

Of ortailing him / her
of whe is / are also member{s} of Towellers Limited as my/our proxy in
my # our absence to attend and vate for me / us and on my / our behalf at the fourty forth Annual General
Meeting of the Company to be held on October 24, 2018, and at any adjournment thereof.

As witness miy. / our hand /-seal this day of 2018
Signed by the sgid
i 'the presence-of 4.

2,

Folia / COC Account No. Signature

This signature should
agree  with the
specimen registered

with the Gdrﬁpany.

- lmportant:

eived at the Registered Office of the Company,
ours-before the time of holding the meeting.

1. This Proxy Form, duly completed and signed, must b .
WS4, 30, 31 Block #-1, F.B. Area, Karachi; not less thai

2. No person shall act as proxy unl
may appoint a person wha is n

member of the Company, except that a corporation

3. If a member appaints more than one "proicy and miore than one instruments of proxyare deposited by:a
member with the Company, all such instrumerits of proxy shall be rendered invalid.

For-CDC Account Holders / Corporate Entities:

in addition to the above the following requireéments have to be met:

i) The proxy forim shall be witriéssed by two persons whose naimes, addresses and CNIC / SNIC
(Computerized Natipnal ldéntity Card / Smart National identity Card) rurnbers shall be mentioniad on
the form.

i) Attested copies of CNIC / SNIC or the passport of the beneficial owners and the proxy shall be
furnished with the proxy form.

i) The proxy shall produge his original CNIC / SNIC or original passport at the time of the meeting.

iv} in case of corporate entity, the Board of Directors reselution / power of attorney with specimen
signature shall be submittéd (unless it has been provided eatlicr) dlong with proxy form to the
Company.
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